

# Republic of Uganda

# JINJA REGIONAL REFERRAL HOSPITAL

# Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies, Services and Works

Subject of Procurement:	Framework Contracts for Medical Equipment spares for a period of 18 months
Procurement Reference Number:	JRRH/SPLS/2024-2025/00065
<b>Procurement Method:</b>	Open Bidding
Date of Issue:	April 2025

# **Standard Bidding Document**

### **Table of Contents**

# Part 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section 1 – Instructions to Bidders

Section 2 – Bid Data Sheet

Section 3 – Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

Section 4 – Bidding Forms

Section 5 – Eligible Countries

# Part 2 – Statement of Requirements

Section 6 – Statement of Requirements

### Part 3 – Contract

Section 7 – General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

Section 8 – Special Conditions of Contract

Section 9 – Contract Forms

# **PART 1 – Bidding Procedures**

Section 1 – Instructions to Bidders

Section 2 – Bid Data Sheet

Section 3 – Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

 $Section \ 4-Bidding \ Forms$ 

Section 5 – Eligible Countries



PART 2 – Statement of Requiremen	of Requirements
----------------------------------	-----------------

Section 6 – Statement of Requirements

# ABRIDGED BID NOTICE UNDER OPEN BIDDING



# JINJA REGIONAL REFERRAL HOSPITAL

# **BID NOTICE**

Ministry of Public Service invites sealed bids from eligible bidders for:

No.	Procurement Reference Number	Subject matter of Procurement	Bid Security
1.	JRRH/ SPLS/ 2024-2025/ 00065	Framework contracts Medical	500,000=
		<b>spare parts</b> for a period of 18	
		months for Jinja Regional Referral	
		Hospital Work shop	
		_	

- 2. The Bidding document(s) shall be inspected and issued at Jinja Regional Referral Hospital, Nile Avenue, P.O.Box 743, Jinja.
- 3. The deadline for bid submission shall be at PDU on 30<sup>th</sup> April 2025
- 4. The detailed bid notice is available at the Entity's website at www.jinjahospital.go.ug and at <a href="https://www.ppda.go.ug">www.ppda.go.ug</a>

**Hospital Director** 

# **PART 3 – Contract Forms**

Section 7 – General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

Section 8 – Special Conditions of Contract

Section 9 – Contract Forms

..... 2011.

# **Section 1. Instructions to Bidders**

# **Table of Clauses**

A	General	9
1.	Scope of Bid	9
2.	Source of Funds	9
3.	Corrupt Practices	9
4.	Eligible Bidders	. 10
5.	Eligible Supplies or Services	. 12
В.	Bidding Document	. 12
6.	Contents of Bidding Document	. 12
7.	Clarification of Bidding Document	. 13
8.	Amendment of Bidding Document	. 13
C.	Preparation of Bids	. 14
9.	Cost of Bidding	. 14
10.	Language of Bid and Communications	. 14
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid	. 14
12.	Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules	
13.	Alternative Bids	. 16
14.	Bid Prices and Discounts	. 16
15.	Currencies of Bid	. 18
16.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder	
17.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies or Services	
18.	Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies or Services	
19.	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder	
20.	Period of Validity of Bids	
21.	Bid Security	
22.	Format and Signing of Bid	. 20
D	Submission and Opening of Bids	. 21
23	Sealing and Marking of Bids	. 21
24	Deadline for Submission of Bids	. 21
25	Late Bids	. 21
26.	Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids	. 22
27.	Bid Opening	. 22
Ε.	Evaluation of Bids	. 23
28.	Confidentiality	. 23
29.	Clarification of Bids	. 23
30.	Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids	. 23
31.	Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions	
32.	Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance.	. 25
Cto-	dard Ridding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPF	

# Part 1: Section 1

33.	Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation	. 25
34	Conversion to Single Currency	. 26
35.	Margin of Preference	. 26
36.	Financial Comparison of Bids	. 26
37.	Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)	. 27
38.	Post-qualification of the Bidder	. 27
39.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids	. 27
F.	Award of Contract	. 28
40.	Award Procedure	. 28
41.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	. 28
42.	Notification of Award and Letter of Bid Acceptance	. 28
43.	Signing of Contract	. 28
44.	Performance Security	. 28

#### Section 1. Instructions to Bidders

#### A General

# 1. Scope of Bid

1.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), invites bids for the provision of Supplies or Services as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements. Bids are invited for an estimated quantity of Supplies or Services as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, under a framework contract arrangement. The Instructions to Bidders should be read in conjunction with the BDS. The subject and procurement reference number, and number of lots of this Bidding Document are provided in the BDS.

# 1.2 Throughout these Bidding Documents:

- (a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt;
- (b) if the context so requires, singular means plural and vice versa; and
- (c) "day" means working day.

#### 2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the BDS has an approved budget from Government funds towards the cost of the procurement named in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity intends to use these funds to place a contract for which these Bidding Documents are issued.
- 2.2 Payments will be made directly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity for each calloff order and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

#### 3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers observe the highest standards of ethics during procurement and the execution of contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda represented by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority (herein referred to as the Authority);
  - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
    - (i) "corrupt practice" includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and

- (ii) "fraudulent practice" includes a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders prior to or after bid submission designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring and Disposing Entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
- (b) will reject a recommendation for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the Contract;
- (c) will suspend a Provider from engaging in any public procurement proceeding for a stated period of time, if it at any time determines that the Provider has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government contract.
- 3.2 Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub-Clause 3.2 and Sub-Clause 35.1 (a)(iii) of the General Conditions of Contract.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a contract for Supplies or Services if it at any time determines that corrupt or fraudulent practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Bidder or Provider during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Government to remedy the situation.
- 3.4 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of Uganda requires representatives of both the Procuring and Disposing Entities and of Bidders and Providers to adhere to the relevant codes of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers is available from the Authority and Bidders are required to indicate their acceptance of this Code through the declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet.
- 3.5 Any communications between a Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity related to matters of alleged fraud or corruption must be made in writing and addressed to the Accounting Officer of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

#### 4. Eligible Bidders

- 4.1 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder, shall meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in public procurement:
  - (a) the bidder has the legal capacity to enter into a contract;
  - (b) the bidder is not:

- (i) insolvent;
- (ii) in receivership;
- (iii) bankrupt; or
- (iv) being wound up
- (c) the bidder's business activities have not been suspended;
- (d) the bidder is not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the circumstances in (b); and
- (e) the bidder has fulfilled his or her obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions.
- 4.2 A Bidder may be a natural person, private entity, government-owned entity, subject to ITB Sub-Clause 4.6, any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, unless otherwise specified in the BDS, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable.
- 4.3 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder including sub-contractors, shall have the nationality of an eligible country, in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors for any part of the Contract including related services.
- 4.4 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to be in conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
  - (a) have controlling shareholders in common; or
  - (b) receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
  - (c) have the same legal representative for purposes of this bid; or
  - (d) have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring and Disposing Entity regarding this bidding process; or
  - (e) submit more than one bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause 13. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid, or as Bidders and subcontractors simultaneously; or

- (f) participated as a contractor or consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Supplies or services that are the subject of the bid.
- 4.5 A firm that is under a declaration of suspension by the Authority in accordance with ITB Clause 3.1 (c), at the date of the deadline for bid submission or thereafter, shall be disqualified.
- 4.6 Government-owned enterprises shall be eligible only if they can establish that they are legally and financially autonomous and operate under commercial law.
- 4.7 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, as the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall reasonably request.

# 5. Eligible Supplies or Services

- 5.1 All Supplies or Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have as their country of origin an eligible country in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 5.2 For purposes of this Clause, the term "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
- 5.3 The term "country of origin" means the country where the Supplies have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.
- 5.4 The nationality of the Provider that produces, assembles, distributes, or sells the Supplies shall not determine their origin.
- 5.5 If so required in the BDS, the Bidder shall demonstrate that it has been duly authorised by the Manufacturer of the Supplies to supply, in the Republic of Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid.

# **B.** Bidding Document

# 6. Contents of Bidding Document

6.1 The Bidding Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITB Clause 8.

# **PART 1** Bidding Procedures

- Section 1. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section 2. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria
- Section 4. Bidding Forms
- Section 5. Eligible Countries

# **PART 2** Statement of Requirements

• Section 6. Statement of Requirements

### PART 3 Contract

- Section 7. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) for the Procurement of Supplies or Services
- Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section 9. Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Bid Notice or any Pre-qualification Notice is not part of the Bidding Document.
- 6.3 Bidders who did not obtain the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity will be rejected during evaluation. Where a Bidding Document is obtained from the Procuring and Disposing Entity on a Bidder's behalf, the Bidder's name must be registered with the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the time of sale and issue.
- 6.4 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Document. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Document, may result in the rejection of the bid.

# 7. Clarification of Bidding Document

7.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Document shall contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing at the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than the number of days prior to the deadline for submission of bids indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Document directly from it, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Procuring and Disposing Entity deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Document as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB Clause 8 and Sub-Clause 24.2.

### 8. Amendment of Bidding Document

8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring and Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA ............. 2011.

- Disposing Entity may amend the Bidding Document by issuing addenda.
- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB SubClause 24.2.

# C. Preparation of Bids

# 9. Cost of Bidding

9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

# 10. Language of Bid and Communications

- 10.1 The medium of communication shall be in writing unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.2 The bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.3 Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the bid, such translation shall govern.

#### 11. Documents Comprising the Bid

- 11.1 The bid shall comprise the following:
  - (a) the Bid Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Clauses 12, 14, and 15;
  - (b) a Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 21;
  - (c) written confirmation authorising the signatory of the bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB Clause 22;
  - (d) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 16 establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid;
  - (e) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 17 establishing that the Supplies or Services to be supplied by the Bidder are of eligible origin;

- (f) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 18 and 30, that the Supplies or Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
- (g) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 19 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted; and
- (h) any other document(s) required in the BDS.

#### 12. Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules

- 12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Sheet using the form provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested, which includes:
  - (a) the reference of the Bidding Document and the number of each addenda received:
  - (b) a brief description of the Supplies or Services offered;
  - (c) the total bid price, based on the estimated quantities specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements;
  - (d) any discounts offered and the methodology for their application;
  - (e) the period of validity of the bid;
  - (f) a commitment to submit any Performance Security required and the amount;
  - (g) a declaration of nationality of the Bidder;
  - (h) a commitment to adhere to the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers;
  - (i) a declaration that the Bidder, including all parties comprising the Bidder, is not participating, as a Bidder, in more than one bid in this bidding process; except for alternative bids in accordance with ITB Clause 13;
  - (j) confirmation that the Bidder has not been suspended by the Authority;
  - (k) a declaration on gratuities and commissions; and
  - (1) an authorised signature.
- 12.2 The Bidder shall submit the Price Schedule for Supplies or Services, using the format provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. The Price Schedule shall include, as appropriate:
  - (a) the item number;
  - (b) a brief description of the Supplies or Services to be supplied;
  - (c) their country of origin and percentage of Ugandan content;

- (d) the quantity, which shall be the estimated quantity specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements;
- (e) the unit prices;
- (f) customs duties and all taxes paid or payable in Uganda;
- (g) the total price per item;
- (h) subtotals and totals per Price Schedule; and
- (i) an authorised signature.

#### 13. Alternative Bids

- 13.1 Alternative bids shall not be considered unless otherwise indicated in the BDS.
- Where permitted, alternative bids do not need to conform precisely to the Statement of Requirements, but must -
  - (a) meet the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements;
  - (b) be substantially within any delivery or completion schedule, budget or other performance parameters stated in the solicitation document; and
  - (c) clearly state the benefits of the alternative bid over any solution which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements, in terms of technical performance, price, operating costs or any other benefit.
- 13.3 A bidder may submit both a main bid which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements and an alternative bid.
- 13.4 Where a bidder submits more than one bid, each bid shall be submitted as a completely separate bid and shall conform to the instructions for preparation and submission of bids in its own right, without any reliance on any other bid. In particular, each bid shall be separately signed, authorised, sealed, labelled and submitted in accordance with the instructions for submission of bids and shall be accompanied by a separate Bid Security, if so required. Such bids shall be labelled "Main Bid" and "Alternative Bid".
- 13.5 The evaluation of alternative bids shall use the same methodology, criteria and weights as the evaluation of main bids, except that the detailed technical evaluation shall take into account only the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements.

#### 14. Bid Prices and Discounts

- 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 14.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed to be not included in the bid, and provided that the bid is substantially responsive, the

- corresponding adjustment shall be applied in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3.
- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(c), shall be the total price of the bid, based on the estimated quantities specified, excluding any discounts offered.
- 14.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional and conditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d) and ITB Sub-Clause 14.8 respectively.
- 14.5 The terms EXW, CIF, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the BDS.
- 14.6 Prices quoted on the Price Schedule for Supplies or Services, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate as indicated in this sub-clause. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring and Disposing Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
  - (a) for Supplies;
    - (i) the price of the Supplies, quoted CIP or other Incoterm as specified in the BDS;
    - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Supplies or on the components and raw materials used in their manufacture or assembly, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
    - (iii) the total price for the item.
  - (b) for Services;
    - (i) the price of the Services;
    - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Services, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
    - (iii) the total price for the item.
- 14.7 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 30. However, if in accordance with the BDS, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
- 14.8 If so indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, bids are being invited for individual contracts

(lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their bid the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Price reductions or discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 14.4, provided the bids for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.

#### 15. Currencies of Bid

- 15.1 Bid prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
  - (a) for Supplies or Services originating in Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of Uganda, unless otherwise specified in the BDS; and
  - (b) for Supplies or Services originating outside Uganda, or for imported parts or components of Supplies or Services originating outside Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of the expense or in the currency of the Bidder's country unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 15.2 Alternatively, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that prices quoted be expressed in the currency specified in the BDS. If the Bidder wishes to be paid in a currency or a combination of currencies different from the one in which it was requested to express its quotation, it shall as part of its offer:
  - (a) indicate its requirement to be paid in other currencies, including the amount in each currency or the percentage of the quoted price corresponding to each currency;
  - (b) justify, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, the requirement to be paid in the currencies requested; and
  - (c) utilise the rate of exchange specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to express its offer in the currency required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The source, date, and type of exchange rate to be used is indicated in the BDS, in accordance with ITB Clause 34, and shall not precede the bid submission deadline by less than twenty (20) days.

#### 16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder

16.1 To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 4, Bidders shall complete the eligibility declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet, included in Section 4, Bidding Forms and submit the documents required in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

# 17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies or Services

17.1 To establish the eligibility of the Supplies or Services, in accordance with ITB Clause 5, Bidders shall complete the country of origin declarations in the Price

Schedule included in Section 4, Bidding Forms.

# 18. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies or Services

- 18.1 To establish the conformity of the Supplies or Services to the Bidding Documents, the Bidder shall provide as part of its bid the documentary evidence specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Supplies or Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Supplies or Services to those requirements, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Statement of Requirements.
- 18.3 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the Statement of Requirement, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Statement of Requirement.

# 19. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

19.1 To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract, the Bidder shall submit the evidence indicated for each qualification criteria specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

#### 20. Period of Validity of Bids

- 20.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS after the date of the bid submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.
- 20.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Bid Security is requested in accordance with ITB Clause 21, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid Security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

### 21. Bid Security

21.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Security in original form and in the amount and currency specified in the BDS.

- 21.2 The Bid Security shall be, at the Bidder's option, in any of the following forms:
  - (a) a demand guarantee;
  - (b) an irrevocable letter of credit;
  - (c) a cashier's or certified check; or
  - (d) another security indicated in the BDS,

from a reputable source from an eligible country. The Bid Security shall be submitted either using the Bid Security Form included in Section 4, Bidding Forms, or in another substantially similar format. In either case, the form must include the complete name of the Bidder. The Bid Security shall be valid for twenty eight days beyond the end of the validity period of the bid. This shall also apply if the period for bid validity is extended.

- 21.3 Any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security, if one is required in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 21.1 shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.
- 21.4 The Bid Security of all Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and provided any required Performance Security.
- 21.5 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
  - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2; or
  - (b) if the successful Bidder fails to:
    - (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 43;
    - (ii) furnish any Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 44; or
    - (iii) accept the correction of its bid price pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 31.5.

### 22. Format and Signing of Bid

- 22.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB Clause 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark each of them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 22.2 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorised to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorisation shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the bid. The name and position held by each person signing the

authorisation must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the bid, except for unamended printed literature, shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

22.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

### D Submission and Opening of Bids

### 23 Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 23.1 The Bidder shall enclose the original and each copy of the bid, in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single plain envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
  - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
  - (b) be addressed to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 24.1;
  - (c) bear the Procurement Reference number of this bidding process; and
  - (d) bear a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 27.1.
- 23.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring and Disposing Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

#### 24 Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 24.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS.
- 24.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

#### 25 Late Bids

25.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not consider any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24. Any bid received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity after the deadline for submission of

bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

### 26. Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids

- 26.1 A Bidder may withdraw or replace its bid after it has been submitted at any time before the deadline for submission of bids by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorised representative, which shall include a copy of the authorisation in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 22.2. Any corresponding replacement of the bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
  - (a) submitted in accordance with ITB Clauses 22 and 23 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," or "REPLACEMENT," and
  - (b) received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24.
- 26.2 Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1 shall be returned unopened to the Bidder.
- 26.3 No bid may be withdrawn or replaced in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.
- 26.4 Bids may only be modified by withdrawal of the original bid and submission of a replacement bid in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1. Modifications submitted in any other way shall not be taken into account in the evaluation of bids.

#### 27. Bid Opening

- 27.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct the bid opening in the presence of Bidders` designated representatives who choose to attend, at the address, date and time specified in the BDS.
- 27.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorisation to request the withdrawal and is read out at the bid opening.
  - All other envelopes including those marked "REPLACEMENT" shall be opened and the relevant details read out. Replacement bids shall be recorded as such on the record of the bid opening.
  - Only envelopes that are opened and read out at the bid opening shall be considered further.
- 27.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Bidder; the bid price, per lot where applicable, including any discounts; the

presence of a Bid Security, if required; and any other details that the Procuring and Disposing Entity may consider appropriate. Only discounts and alternative offers read out at the bid opening shall be considered for evaluation. No bid shall be rejected at the bid opening except for late bids, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1.

27.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall prepare a record of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal and/or replacement; the bid price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts; and the presence or absence of a Bid Security, if one was required. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to Bidders upon payment of a fee and displayed on the Procuring and Disposing Entity's Notice Board within one working day from the date of the bid opening.

#### E. Evaluation of Bids

#### 28. Confidentiality

- 28.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of bids, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information detailing the Best Evaluated Bidder is communicated to all Bidders.
- 28.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 28.3 Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 28.2, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity on any matter related to the bidding process, it should do so in writing.

#### 29. Clarification of Bids

29.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring and Disposing Entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 31.4.

### 30. Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids

- 30.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's determination of a bid's compliance and responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself.
- 30.2 A substantially compliant and responsive bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
  - (a) affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Supplies or Services specified in the Contract; or
  - (b) limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Bidding Document, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or
  - (c) if rectified would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Bidders presenting substantially compliant and responsive bids.
- 30.3 If a bid is not substantially compliant and responsive to the Bidding Document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and may not subsequently be made compliant and responsive by the Bidder by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

# 31. Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

- 31.1 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may waive any non-conformity or omissions in the bid that does not constitute a material deviation.
- 31.2 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 31.3 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions. To this effect, the bid price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the missing or non-conforming item or component. The cost of any missing items will be added to the bid price using the highest price from other Bids submitted.
- 31.4 Provided that the bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall correct arithmetic errors on the following basis:
  - (a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail

- and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring and Disposing Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
- (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
- (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
- 31.5 If the Bidder that submitted the best evaluated bid does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be rejected and its Bid Security may be forfeited.

# 32. Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance

- 32.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the legal documentation and other information submitted by Bidders to verify the eligibility of Bidders and Supplies or services in accordance with ITB Clauses 4 and 5.
- 32.2 If after the examination of eligibility, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the Bidder's Supplies or Services are not eligible, it shall reject the bid.
- 32.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 32.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the bid. If any of these documents or information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.
  - (a) the Bid Submission Sheet, including:
    - (i) a brief description of the Supplies or Services offered;
    - (ii) the price of the bid; and
    - (iii) the period of validity of the bid;
  - (b) the Price Schedule;
  - (c) written confirmation of authorisation to commit the Bidder; and
  - (d) a Bid Security, if applicable.

#### 33. Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation

33.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.

- 33.2 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.
- 33.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 18, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements of the Bidding Document have been met without any material deviation or reservation.
- 33.4 If, after the technical evaluation, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially compliant in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.

# 34 Conversion to Single Currency

34.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall convert all bid prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into a single currency, using the selling exchange rate established by the source and on the date specified in the BDS.

# 35. Margin of Preference

35.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, a margin of preference shall not apply. Where a Margin of Preference applies, its application and detail shall be specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

### **36.** Financial Comparison of Bids

- 36.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall financially evaluate each bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially compliant and responsive.
- 36.2 To financially evaluate a bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall only use the criteria and methodologies defined in this Clause and in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 36.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's financial comparison of bids may require the consideration of factors other than costs, in addition to the bid price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Supplies or Services. The factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of bids, unless otherwise specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. The factors to be used and the methodology of application shall be indicated of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 36.4 To financially compare bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall:
  - (a) determine the bid price, taking into account the costs listed of Section 3,

- Evaluation Methodology and Criteria;
- (b) correct any arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.4;
- (c) apply any unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d);
- (d) make adjustments for any nonmaterial nonconformities and omissions in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3;
- (e) apply any non-cost factors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 36.3;
- (f) convert all bids to a single currency in accordance with ITB Clause 34;
- (g) apply any margin of preference in accordance with ITB Clause 35;
- (h) determine the total evaluated price of each bid.

# **37.** Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)

37.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall compare all substantially compliant and responsive bids to determine the best evaluated bid or bids, in accordance with Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

#### 38. Post-qualification of the Bidder

- 38.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the best evaluated bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 38.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 19, to clarifications in accordance with ITB Clause 29 and the qualification criteria indicated in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. Factors not included in Section 3 shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualification.
- 38.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall proceed to the next best evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 38.4 If pre-qualification has been conducted, no post-qualification will be conducted but pre-qualification information shall be verified.

### 39. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids

39.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.

#### F. Award of Contract

#### 40. Award Procedure

- 40.1 The Procuring Entity shall issue a Notice of Best Evaluated Bidder, place such Notice on public display for a prescribed period and copy the Notice to all Bidders prior to proceeding with contract award.
- 40.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the best evaluated bid, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 40.3 The Contract shall be a Framework Contract and shall not purchase the quantities specified, with the exception of any contract value specified as a minimum. Supplies or Services shall be purchased through call-off orders, in accordance with the Contract.

# 41. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

41.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the estimated quantity or minimum value of Supplies or Services originally specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, provided this does not exceed the percentages indicated in the BDS, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Document.

# 42. Notification of Award and Letter of Bid Acceptance

- 42.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its bid has been accepted by issue of a Letter of Bid Acceptance.
- 42.2 Until a formal contract is prepared and executed, the Letter of Bid Acceptance shall constitute a binding Contract.

### 43. Signing of Contract

- 43.1 Promptly after notification of contract award by the issue of a Letter of Bid Acceptance, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall send the successful Bidder the Agreement and the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 43.2 Within twenty-eight (28) days of receipt of the Agreement, the successful Bidder shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

### 44. Performance Security

44.1 Within twenty-eight (28) days of the receipt of the Letter of Bid Acceptance from the Procuring and Disposing Entity, the successful Bidder shall furnish any Performance Security required in accordance with the GCC, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section 9, Contract Forms, or another

form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

44.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the contract award and forfeiture of the Bid Security. In that event, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may award the Contract to the next best evaluated Bidder who is determined by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

# Section 2. Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB		
	A. General		
ITB 1.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Jinja Regional Referral Hospital		
ITB 1.1	The subject of procurement is a framework contract for: works, supplies and services for a period of 18month.		
ITB 1.1	The Procurement Reference number of the Bidding Document is: JRRH/SPLS/2024-2025/00065		
ITB 1.1	The number and identification of lots comprising this Bidding Document is: <b>NA</b> The proportion of each Lot that a Bidder may bid for is: Whole Lot The minimum and maximum number of Lots a Bidder may bid for is:		
ITB 5.5	The Bidder is required to include with its Bid, documentation from the Manufacturer of the Supplies, that it has been duly authorized to supply, in Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid by submitting the Manufacturers Authorization Form in Section 4 Bidding Forms.		
	B. Bidding Document		
ITB 7.1	For clarification purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is:  Attention: The Head Procurement and Disposal Unit  Jinja Regional Referral Hospital  Address: Nile avenue/ Bax road  Town/City: Jinja  P.O Box: 43  Country: Uganda  Telephone: 0772527049  Electronic mail address: mutebeliving@gmail.com		
ITB 7.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond to any request for clarification provided that such request is received no later than 16 <sup>th</sup> April 2025		

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB	
	C. Preparation of Bids	
ITB 10.1	The medium of communications shall be in writing.	
ITB 10.2	The language for the bid is English.	
ITB 11.1(h)	<ul> <li>The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following additional documents:</li> <li>Manufacturers Authorization.(Where applicable)</li> <li>Specific Powers of Attorney.</li> <li>Original brochures from the manufacturer showing the specifications of the items offered with clear and colored pictures (Where applicable)</li> <li>Tax clearance certificate</li> <li>Recommendations from at least two government entities for similar goods done in the last three years</li> <li>Three contracts or LPO'S of similar nature and magnitude from government entities(Hospitals) (In the Last Three Years) worthy 150m (One Hundred Fifty Million)</li> <li>Trading license (2025)</li> <li>Bid Security</li> <li>NSSF Certificate obtained in last two month before bid submission date</li> </ul>	
ITB 13.1	Alternative Bids shall not be permitted.	
ITB 14.5	The Incoterms edition is: Incoterms 2020	
ITB 14.6(a)(i)	For Supplies, the Bidder shall quote prices using the following Incoterms: DDP	
ITB 14.7	The prices quoted by the Bidder shall be: Fixed	
ITB 15.1(a)	For Supplies or Services originating in Uganda the currency of the bid shall be: UGX	
ITB 15.1(b)	For Supplies or Services originating outside of Uganda the currency of the bid shall be: UGX	
ITB 20.1	The bid validity period shall be up to 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2025	
ITB 21.1	A Bid Security is required.	

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB	
	Where a Bid Security is required, the amount and currency of the Bid Security shall be :Ugx 500,00= ( Five Hundred Thousand Shillings only) in form of an un conditional Bank guarantee from a recognized bank valid up to 29 <sup>th</sup> July 2025	
ITB 21.2 (d)	Other types of acceptable securities are: N/A	
ITB 22.1	In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies required is: 01	
ITB 22.2	The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Bidder shall consist of: Specific Powers of Attorney	
D. Submission and Opening of Bids		
ITB 24.1	For bid submission purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is:  Attention: The Head Procurement and Disposal Unit  Jinja Regional Referral Hospital  Address: Nile avenue/ Bax road  Town/City: Jinja  P.O Box: 43  Country: Uganda  Telephone: 0772527049  Electronic mail address: mutebeliving@gmail.com  The deadline for bid submission is:  Date: 30th April 2025  Time (local time): 11:00am	
ITB 27.1	The bid opening shall take place at: Hospital Board room Street Address: Bax /Rotery avenue Floor/Room number: Town/City: Jinja Country: Uganda	

Data relevant to the ITB		
Date: 30 <sup>th</sup> April 2025		
Time: 11:30am		
E. Evaluation of Bids		
The currency that shall be used for financial comparison purposes to convert all bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: UGX		
The source of exchange rate shall be: Bank of Uganda		
The date for the exchange rate shall be: Date of Bid Closing		
A margin of preference shall not apply.  If a margin of preference applies, the application methodology and the level of margin shall be as stated in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.		
F. Award of Contract		
The percentage by which the estimated quantity or minimum value may be increased is: 10%  The percentage by which the estimated quantity or minimum value may be decreased is: 10%		

### Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

#### **Procurement Reference Number:**

# A Evaluation Methodology

# 1 Methodology Used

1.1 The evaluation methodology to be used for the evaluation of bids received shall be according to the type of procurement namely; Technical Compliance Selection for Supplies and Non-Consultancy Services and Quality and Cost Based Selection for Consultancy Services.

# 2 Summary of Methodology

- 2.1 The Technical Compliance Selection methodology recommends the lowest priced bid, which is eligible, compliant and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Bidding Document, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.2 The Quality and Cost Based Selection methodology recommends the highest scoring bid, which is eligible and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Bidding Document, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.3 The evaluation shall be conducted in three sequential stages
  - (a) a preliminary examination to determine the eligibility of bidders and the administrative compliance of bids received;
  - (b) a detailed evaluation to determine the commercial and technical responsiveness of the eligible and compliant bids; and
  - (c) a financial comparison to compare costs of the eligible, compliant, responsive bids received and determine the best evaluated bid.
- 2.4 Failure of a bid at any stage of the evaluation shall prevent further consideration at the next stage of evaluation. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.

# **B** Preliminary Examination Criteria

# 3 Eligibility Criteria

- 3.1 The eligibility requirements shall be determined for:-
  - (a) Eligible Bidders in accordance with ITB Clause 4; and
  - (b) Eligible Supplies or Services in accordance with ITB Clause 5.
- 3.2 The documentation required to provide evidence of eligibility shall be:-
  - (a) a copy of the Bidder's Trading licence or equivalent;
  - (b) a copy of the Bidder's Certificate of Registration or equivalent;
  - (c) a copy of the Bidder's income tax clearance certificate or equivalent;

- (d) a copy of the Bidders VAT registration or equivalent;
- (e) a statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the bidder meets the eligibility criteria stated in ITB 4.1;
- (f) a declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet of nationality of the Bidder;
- (g) a completed Price Schedule. This should contain the declaration of the origin of the supplies for Supplies;
- (h) a statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder has no conflict of interest;
- (i) a declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder is not under suspension by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority;

(j)

# 4 Administrative Compliance Criteria

4.1 The evaluation of Administrative Compliance shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clauses 32.3 and 32.4.

#### C Detailed Evaluation Criteria

#### 5. Commercial Criteria

- 5.1 The commercial responsiveness of bids shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33. The criteria shall be:
  - (a) acceptance of the conditions of the proposed contract;
  - (b) acceptable response time to call-off orders;

(c)

#### 6 Technical Criteria

### D Financial Comparison Criteria

#### 7. Costs to be included in Bid Price

- 7.1 The financial comparison shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Clause 36. The costs to be included in the bid price bid are:
  - (a) for supplies; the unit and total delivered price based on the delivery terms requested and the estimated quantity specified. The bid with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid.
  - (b) for services, fees; reimbursables and miscellaneous costs, for each activity. The bid achieving the highest combined technical and financial score shall be the Best Evaluated Bid.
  - (c) taxes, duties and levies;

#### 8 Non-cost Factors to be included in Evaluated Price

8.1 The non-cost factors to be included in the evaluated price are:

(a)

# 9 Margin of Preference

#### 10 Determination of Best Evaluated Bid or Bids

- 10.1 (a) for supplies; the bid with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid.
  - (b) for services, the bid achieving the highest combined technical and financial score shall be the Best Evaluated Bid.
- 10.2 Notwithstanding paragraph 10.1, if this Bidding Document allows Bidders to quote different prices for single lots and for the award to a single Bidder of multiple lots, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct a further financial comparison to apply any conditional discounts. The bid or bids offering the lowest priced combination of all the lots shall be the best evaluated bid or bids.

# **E** Post-qualification Criteria

### **Section 4. Bidding Forms**

#### **Table of Forms**

Bid Submission Sheet	38
Price Schedule for Supplies or Services	41
Bid Security	43
Manufacturer's Authorisation	45

[This Bid Submission Sheet should be on the letterhead of the Bidder and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Bidder]

#### **Bid Submission Sheet**

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]
Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference
number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Document, including Addenda No.: [insert the number and issue date of each Addenda];
- (b) We offer to conform with the Bidding Document and in accordance with the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements, Bills of Quantities or Terms of Reference the following Supplies or Services under a framework contract arrangement [insert a brief description of the Supplies or Services. Amend wording and attach relevant details if alternative response times are is proposed];
- (c) We understand that any resulting contract will be a framework contract, with estimated quantities, and that you will not be bound to purchase any Supplies or Services with the exception of any guaranteed minimum value;
- (d) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below, is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];
- (e) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:
  - Unconditional discounts. If our bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify in detail each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the specific item of the Statement of Requirements to which it applies.]
  - Methodology of application of the unconditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify precisely the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];
  - Conditional discounts. If our bids for more than one lot are accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify precisely each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the conditions of the discount.]
  - Methodology of application of the conditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];
- (f) Our bid shall be valid for a period of [specify the number of calendar days] calendar days from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with the Bidding Document, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;

- (g) We, including any subcontractors or providers for any part of the contract resulting from this procurement process, are eligible to participate in public procurement in accordance with ITB Clause 4.1
- (h) If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with the Bidding Document in the amount of [insert amount and currency in words and figures of the performance security] for the due performance of the Contract;
- (i) We, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have nationals from the following eligible countries [insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder, if the Bidder is a Joint Venture consortium or association, and the nationality of each subcontractor];
- (j) We undertake to abide by the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract;
- (k) We are not participating, as Bidders, in more than one bid in this bidding process, other than alternative bids in accordance with the Bidding Document;
- (l) We do not have any conflict of interest and have not participated in the preparation of the original Statement of Requirements for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
- (m) We, our affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have not been suspended by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority in Uganda from participating in public procurement;
- (n) The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the bidding process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, their full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity. If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none."] ]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount & Currency

- (l) We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Letter of Bid Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;
- (m) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest bid or any other bid that you may receive.

Signed: [signatu	re of person whose name	and capacity are shown below	]
Name: [insert co	emplete name of person sig	gning the bid]	
In the capacity o	f [insert legal capacity of	person signing the bid]	
Duly authorised	to sign the bid for and on	behalf of: [insert complete nat	me of Bidder]
Dated on	day of	, [insert	date of signing]

[This Price Schedule should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents for the Bidder. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid. The Bidder may reproduce this in landscape format but is responsible for its accurate reproduction].

#### **Price Schedule for Supplies or Services**

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

Name of Bidder: [Insert the name of the Bidder]

	Supplies or Services	Countr y of	Percent	Estimated	Unit price <sup>2</sup>		
		origin	of Uganda n origin	Quantity (No. of units)	Omi price	Import Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit	Total Price
number of britem de correspondi or ng to of Statement of Requiremen or	Supplies	[insert country of origin of the item]	[if the margin of preferen ce applies, insert percenta ge of Ugandan origin for this item]	[insert estimated number of units of this item to be purchased ]	[insert the unit price of this item, including delivery in accordance with the delivery terms (Incoterms) stated, but excluding all import duties and taxes, paid or payable in Uganda]	[insert all import duties, taxes paid or payable in Uganda on this item]	[insert the total price for this item, which should equate to column s5x(6+ 7]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> In accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

# 

[This Bid Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign the Bid Security. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

#### **Bid Security**

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]
Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

Whereas [insert complete name of Bidder] (hereinafter "the Bidder") has submitted its bid dated [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission] for Procurement Reference number [insert Procurement Reference number] for the supply of [insert brief description of the Supplies or Services], hereinafter called "the bid."

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [insert complete name of institution issuing the Bid Security], of [insert city of domicile and country of nationality] having our registered office at [insert full address of the issuing institution] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), are bound unto [insert complete name of the Procuring and Disposing Entity] (hereinafter "the Procuring and Disposing Entity") in the sum of [specify in words and figures the amount and currency of the bid security, for which payment well and truly to be made to the aforementioned Procuring and Disposing Entity, the Guarantor binds itself, its successors or assignees by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of this Guarantor this [insert day in numbers] day of [insert month], [insert year].

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are the following:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, during the period of bid validity, fails or refuses to:
  - (a) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 43; or
  - (b) furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITB Clause 44; or
  - (c) accept the correction of its bid by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITB Clause 31;

we undertake to pay the Procuring and Disposing Entity up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring and Disposing Entity states that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or more of the above conditions, specifying the occurred conditions.

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]

Name: [insert complete name of person	n signing the Security ] In the capacity of [insert
legal capacity of person signing the Se	curity] Duly authorised to sign the Security
for and on behalf of: [insert complete r	name of the Financial Institution]
Dated on day of	, [insert date of signing]

[This Authorisation should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign such an Authorisation. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

#### **Manufacturer's Authorisation**

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]
Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference
Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of supplies manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer], do hereby authorise [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid in relation to the Bidding Document indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Supplies, manufactured by us [insert name or brief description of the Supplies], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 28 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Supplies offered by the above firm in reply to the Invitation for Bids.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]
Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation ]
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]
Duly authorised to sign the Manufacturer's Authorisation for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Manufacturer]
Dated on,[insert date of signing]

#### **Section 5. Eligible Countries**

Procurement Reference Number: JRRH/SPLS/2024-2025/00065

All countries are eligible except countries subject to the following provisions.

A country shall not be eligible if:

- (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Government of Uganda prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Government of Uganda is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the provision of supplies or services required; or
- (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government of Uganda prohibits any import of Supplies or Services from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA ...... 2011.

Document: SBD for-

### Section 6. Statement of Requirements

#### **Contents**

1.	List of Supplies or Services	48
2.	Delivery and Completion Schedule	85
3.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications	86
4.	Drawings	87
5.	Inspections and Tests	88

#### 1. List of Supplies or Services

#### Procurement Reference Number: JRRH/SPLS/2024-2025/00065

The quantity shown below is the estimated quantity which will be purchased under the contract. Supplies or Services will be purchased by call-off orders in accordance with the contract.

The Procuring	and Disposing	Entity shall	purchase Suppli	es or	Services	with a	minimum
value of:		•					

#### **Supplies**

Equipment Name/Model	Description of Spare Parts	Unit of Measure	Unit price
1.0 Autoclaves and Steril	  zers		
Shanghai Medical	Element, 240VAC, 2kW	pieces	
Equipment, Autoclave	, ,	'	
Model LS-B100L			
Shanghai Medical	Timer	pieces	
Equipment, Autoclave			
Model LS-B100L			
Shanghai Medical	Thermostat (temperature controller)	pieces	
Equipment, Autoclave			
Model LS-B100L			
Shanghai Medical	Pressure safety Valve	pieces	
Equipment, Autoclave			
Model LS-B100L			
Shanghai Medical	Exhaust safety valve	pieces	
Equipment, Autoclave			
Model LS-B100L			
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: CTP201-0065, 04400338, Relay, Solid State, 25A /	pieces	
rattiladel 3030 EE	24-280V, D2425, Crydom	pieces	
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: CTP201-0060, Board AC T1, for EHS	pieces	
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: CTP201-0102, Board, Electronic, Digital, DIG-T2VI, w/Keypad, E-Type EHS/5075	pieces	
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #:CTP201-0119, Board, Full, ANL-T2V1 EHS/5075	pieces	
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #:ELC240-0022, Sensor, Temperature, 3 wire large pin, CAT / ELV units, 5x100mm, 54400, Sontec, Assy.	pieces	
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: ELC258-0014, Power Supply, 5V, RS-25, Mean Well	pieces	

Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: ELE035-0012, 01910172, Switch, On/Off Rocker, 16A	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Circuit break, single phase 16A	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: ELE035-0052, Circuit Breaker, 3-PH, 15A, CARLINGSWITCH	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: 01910190, Microswitch, door, E13-00M, 15A, 125/250VAC, 3/4HP, Cheery	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: CT312036, Door switch activator complete, spring, housing, screw w/course thread, TTA	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: FIL175-0027, PT# CMT067-0014, Cap, Water Strainer, 1/4"	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: FIL175-0006, Screen, 400 Micron, For Strainer 1/4"	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: GAS080-0007, 02610029, Gasket, Silicone, Water Reservoir	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: GAS080-0198, 02610019, Gasket, Door, Green, 38XX	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: GAS082-0008, Door Gasket, Silicon, 4mm, for 1/4" strainer	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: GAS082-0020, 02610027, O Ring, Drain Valve, outer, Viton, 10mm x 2.5mm	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: GAS082-0021, 02610030, O Ring, Drain Valve, inner, Viton, 6mm x 2mm	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: GAU029-009; 02300012, Gauge, Pressure, Steam, -30+60 psi, 1.5" diameter	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: LOC387-0016, CC224020, Pin, Hinge, 12mm, Door Tightening Bolt 31xx, 38xx	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: LOK387-0017, Washer, Solenoid Pin, 31XX, 38XX	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: POL065-0006, 02550030, Cover, Validation Port, plug, 2340	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: HEA012-0001, Heating Element, 230V, 800W, 3850/70 EL/ML	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: POL065-0044, Cover, Door, 3850/70, with sunken label / Tuttnauer logo, English	pieces

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: SOL026-0003, Valve, Solenoid complete 1/4"x2.4mm	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	SPart #: OL026-0004, PT# 01810101, Valve, Solenoid, 2/2 way, 1/4"NPTx3.0, N.C., GEM-A-22116, Bac	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: SOLO026-0015, 01810903, Plunger only, 3mm, 1/4", Solenoid	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: SOLO026-0016, 01810904, Plunger only, 6mm, 1/4", Solenoid	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: SOLO026-0017, 01810102, Coil, Solenoid 12VDC- 10W"	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: SOLO026-0019, 01810905, Coil, Solenoid, 12VDC- 12W	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: SVL029-0090, 03110002, Safety Valve, 40psi, ASME, 1/4"NPT, Disch.H.,Brass Body,Soft Seat	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: VLV170-0066, CT844180, Valve, Drain, Complete, Sag	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: THE006-0003, 01630101-1, Transducer, Pressure, MPX 2200 AP, use with Ajunc3	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: WIR040-0070, 02830102, Cable, Flat, Printer, DPU20, 25CM, 34P	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: HAN071-0015, 02400017, Handle, Door, large, Bakelite, 3140/3545/3850/3870	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Part #: CTP201-0084, Cable, Flat, 9P, 56cm, ANL-T2 to RS232 for EHS	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Control board	pieces
Tuttnauer 3850 EL	Power board	pieces
		pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Control board, Electronic, Digital with Keypad complete	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Control board Keypad	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Power board	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Door gasket, Cat Part No. GAS080-0029	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Teflon gasket, 4mm; Cat No. GAS082-0008	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Strainer Element, Cat No. FIL175-0046	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Water outlet Cap Silcon Gasket for 1/4" strainer	pieces

	T	
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Cap for 1/4" Strainer, Cat No. FIL175-0027	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Solenoid valve, 12VDC, 12W, like GEM-SOL, GEM-B-9B	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Safety valve, 1/4", 40 psi, brass body	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Switch, ON/OFF, Rocker, 15A	pieces
Tuttnauer 3150 EL	Power cord+British standard plug+ Socket outlet to IEC320 C20, 16A, 250V, or like I-SHENG 15A/250V, E55943.	pieces
Tuttnauer 3870MLV	Door gasket, Cat Part No. 02610016/TUG074	pieces
Tuttnauer 3870MLV	Teflon gasket, 4mm; Cat No. GAS082-0008	pieces
Tuttnauer 3870MLV	Strainer Element, Cat No. FIL175-0006	pieces
Tuttnauer 3870MLV	Cap for 1/4" Strainer, Cat No. FIL175-0027	pieces
Tuttnauer 3870MLV	Heating Element 6KW, 240VAC, .	pieces
		pieces
Tuttnauer 2340M	Heating Element, 240VAC, .	pieces
Tuttnauer 2340M	Pressure gauge	pieces
Tuttnauer 2340M	Manual water filling valve	pieces
Tuttnauer 2340M	Double pole switch, 20A	pieces
		pieces
RAYPA,AE- DRY-75.	Steam Solenoid valve.	pieces
RAYPA,AE- DRY-75.	Heating element, 2kW/240VAC	pieces
	Sterilizers	
Sterilizer, All American 25X (ZW010)	Heating element, 2Kw/240VAC	pieces
Sterilizer,All American 25X (ZW010)	Steam pressure gauge	pieces
Sterilizer,All American 75X (ZW050)	Heating element, 2.5Kw/240VAC	pieces
Sterilizer,All American 75X (ZW050)	Steam pressure gauge	pieces
Sterilizer YXQG02	Element 2KW	pieces
Sterilizer YXQG02	Safety Valve	pieces
Sterilizer YXQG02	Exhaust valve	pieces
Sterilizer YXQG02	Pressure Gauge	pieces
		1

Sterilizer YXQS 41280A	Element 2KW	Pieces
Sterilizer YXQS 41280A	Safety Valve	Pieces
Sterilizer YXQS 41280A	Exhaust valve	Pieces
Sterilizer YXQS 41280A	Pressure Gauge	Pieces
Sterilizer cable	Asbestos cable 4 mm	Metres
Sterilizer cable	Asbestos cable 2.5mm	Roll
Sterilizer, RAYPA, DRY 75	Power board.	Pieces
Sterilizer, RAYPA, DRY 75	Control board	Pieces
Sterilizer, RAYPA, DRY 75	Heating Element	Pieces
Sterilizer, RAYPA, DRY 75	Solenoid valve, 8w,220V	Pieces
Handwashing sterilizer	Push switches 10A 250V	Pieces
Hot Air Oven, GZX- CF101-4S	Fuse, 15A/250VAC, quick blow	Pieces
Hot Air Oven, GZX- CF101-4S	Power supply board for GZX-CF101-4S Hot air oven	Pieces
Hot Air Oven, GZX- CF101-4S	Control board for GZX-CF101-4S Hot air oven	Pieces
Hot Air Oven, GZX- CF101-4S.	Thermostat	Pieces
Hot Air Oven, GZX- CF101-4S.	Heating Element	Pieces
Hot air oven	Digital temperature Controller	Pieces
1.1 Operating Light		
Operation Light	Surgical Bulb, 24V, 30W, base BA15D	Pieces
Operation Light	Surgical bulb 24V, 50W halogen, Pin/Screw.	Pieces
Operation Light	Surgical bulb 24V, 150W, Halogen, Base G6.35 2, 2-pin type	Pieces
Operation Light.	Bulb 74W, 24V, 2-pin type fixed on a lamp holder(Vehicle type).	Pieces
Operation Light	Surgical bulb 24V, 25W Screw	Pieces
Operation Light	Surgical bulb, 22.8V, 40W, halogen, life time: 800 hours; like Merilux X3, 22.8V, 40 W bulb	Pieces
Operation Light	Surgical bulb 22.8V,40W Halogen	Pieces
Operating Light	Operating bulb holder, screw/ pin type	Pieces
Operating Light	Step down transformer, centre tapped, 24v out put, 100w, 200w and 300w.	Pieces
Operating Light	DC switches or isolators 30A 120VDC	Pieces

Operating light	NC Contactors with 4 terminals coil voltage 240VAC	Pieces
Operating light	NC Contactors with 8 terminals coil voltage 240VAC	Pieces
Spot lamp	LED bulbs pin & screw type 3-8W, 240VAC.	Pieces
1.2 Blood Pressure (BP)	) Machines	
BP Machine	Bulb, without control valve	Pieces
BP Machine	Cuff, with balloon, double tube, Adult	Pieces
BP Machine/Patient Monitor	Cuff, with balloon, Single tube, Adult	Pieces
BP Machine	Control valve, for bulb	Pieces
BP Machine	Mercury	ml
BP Machine	Glass Tube for BP machines	Pieces
1.3 Oxygen Concentrate	or	
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Capacitor, 10 μf	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Filter, final bacteria	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Filter, gross bacteria/Extended life intake filter	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Filter, intake bacteria	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Filter, pre, (pack of 6)	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Power board	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Canisters/Zeolite Sieve beds	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Humidifier Bottles	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Flowmeter, 0-5LPM	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Cooling fan, 5 blades	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Flowmeter, 0-8LPM	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Control Board PCB	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	Rotary Valve	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	1/16 Hose	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, Devilbiss	1/8 Hose	Pieces
Oxygen Concentrator 525KS Devilbiss	Control board	Pieces

Service kits for Oxygen Concetrator compressor motors	Pieces
0-2LPM flowmeter	Pieces
Filter, final bacteria	Pieces
Filter, gross bacteria	Pieces
Filter, intake bacteria	Pieces
Filter, pre, (pack of 6)	Pieces
Power board	Pieces
Canisters/Zeolite Sieve beds.	Pieces
Flowmeter, 0-5LPM	Pieces
Cooling fan, 240VAC, 50Hz, 0.26/0.24A, Impedance protected	Pieces
Oxygen sensor/Oxygen Analyzer	set
Humidifier Bottles	Pieces
Capacitor, 10 μf	Pieces
Oxygen sensor/Oxygen Analyzer	set
Functional unit for Oxygen (Krober)	Pieces
Flowmeter (Krober)	Pieces
Compressor type 2450 AUU44(Krober)	Pieces
Main board Aeroplus 5 (Krober)	Pieces
Coarse dust filter Aeroplus E pack of 5 pieces	Pieces
Fine filter intake for Aeroplus E	Pieces
Fan 230Volts 50HZ (Krober)	Pieces
Thermal fuse 72 Degrees (Krober)	Pieces
Humidifier Bottles	Pieces
Flowmeter, 0-8LPM	Pieces
	O-2LPM flowmeter  Filter, final bacteria  Filter, gross bacteria  Filter, pre, (pack of 6)  Power board  Canisters/Zeolite Sieve beds.  Flowmeter, 0-5LPM  Cooling fan, 240VAC, 50Hz, 0.26/0.24A, Impedance protected  Oxygen sensor/Oxygen Analyzer  Humidifier Bottles  Capacitor, 10 µf  Oxygen sensor/Oxygen Analyzer  Functional unit for Oxygen (Krober)  Flowmeter (Krober)  Compressor type 2450 AUU44(Krober)  Main board Aeroplus 5 (Krober)  Coarse dust filter Aeroplus E pack of 5 pieces  Fine filter intake for Aeroplus E  Fan 230Volts 50HZ (Krober)  Thermal fuse 72 Degrees (Krober)  Humidifier Bottles

Oxygen concentrator,LFY-I-8E	Humidifier Bottles	Pieces
·	Canisters/Zeolite Sieve beds.	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator,LFY-I-8E	Canisters/Zeonte Sieve beus.	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator,LFY-I-8E	Filter, final bacteria	Pieces
·	Eilter grees hasteria	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator, LFY-I-8E	Filter, gross bacteria	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator,LFY-I-8E	Capacitor, 10 μf	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator	Sieve beds	Pairs
JAY-5		
Oxygen concentrator Perlong 5AH	Pump exhaust valve	Pieces
Oxygen concentrator Perlong 5AH	Service kit	Pieces
Oxygen concetrators 5AH Perlong	Sieve beds	Pairs
Oxygen concetrators DO2-10AH Perlong china	Sieve beds	Pairs
Oxygen concentrator V8-WN-NS Shenyang canta	Compressor motors complete assemby	Pieces
Oxygen concetrator DM200827201 Kushin Dyned	Sieve beds	Pairs
oxygen concetrator DM200827201 Kushin Dyned	Compressor motors complete assembly	Pieces
Oxygen sensor	Oxygen Analyzer	set
1.4 Microscope		
Microscope, Olympus CX23	Objective X100, Oil	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus CX23	Objective X40	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus CX23	Objective X10	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus CX23	Eye piece 10X/20mm	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus CX21	Blue filter	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus	Bulb, 6V, 20W pin type.	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus	Bulb, 220V, 20W,BASEBA15D	Pieces
Microscope, Olympus	Universal cleaning agent, handboss	Tin
Microscope, Olympus	Alcohol Swabs, 70%, 100's pack	Вох
Microscope, Olympus CX21FSI	Halogen bulb, 6V, 20W.	Pieces

Complete Fine adjustment assembly with adjustment knob	Pieces
Condesor assembly	Pieces
Condesor adjustment gear assembly	Pieces
Light filter	Pieces
Adjusting knobs	Pieces
Slide holder adjustment knob assembly	Pieces
Condesor adjustment knob assembly complete with a gear	Pieces
Complete stage adjustment assembly	Pieces
Power adapter output 5V2.A 12.5W DC	Pieces
Complete power supply	Pieces
Fine and Course adjustment complete assembly	Pieces
Slide holder assembly complete	Pieces
Natural Light focussing mirror	Pieces
Power adaptor input 100-240V 0.4A output 6V DC 2.5A 12.5W	Pieces
Binocular nose piece assembly complete	Pieces
Stage complete assembly	Pieces
15V150W Halogen lamp	Pieces
Power supply 12V20A	Pieces
Objective X100, Oil	Pieces
Objective X40	Pieces
Universal blue filter	Pieces
Objective X10	Pieces
Eye piece	Pieces
Power supply board	Pieces
Complete stage adjustment assembly	Pieces
Light mirror	Pieces
	knob Condesor assembly Condesor adjustment gear assembly Light filter Adjusting knobs Slide holder adjustment knob assembly Condesor adjustment knob assembly complete with a gear Complete stage adjustment assembly Power adapter output 5V2.A 12.5W DC Complete power supply Fine and Course adjustment complete assembly Slide holder assembly complete Natural Light focussing mirror Power adaptor input 100-240V 0.4A output 6V DC 2.5A 12.5W Binocular nose piece assembly complete Stage complete assembly 15V150W Halogen lamp Power supply 12V20A Objective X100, Oil Objective X40 Universal blue filter Objective X10 Eye piece Power supply board Complete stage adjustment assembly

Microscope Norvex B-	Light source mirror and filter	Pieces
range		
Microscope Norvex B- range	Complete power supply	Pieces
Microscope Norvex B- range	Light source mirror	Pieces
Microscope Novex EU2031221	Locking screws for resolving assembly	Pieces
Microscope LABOMED Lx400	Light Filter for condensor	Pieces
Microscope LABOMED Lx400	Eye pieces	Pieces
Microscope BI300 VWR	Objective lenses X100	Pieces
Microscope BI300 VWR	Objective lenses X40	Pieces
Microscope BI300 VWR	Objective lenses X10	Pieces
microscope BI300 VWR	Screw for holding halogen lamp holder assembly	Pieces
microscope BI300 VWR	Light Filter for condensor	Pieces
microscope BI300 VWR	Natural Light focussing mirror	Pieces
microscope BI300 VWR	Complete condesor system	Pieces
Microscope Humanscope plus GmbH	Complete Fine and Course adjustment assembly	Pieces
Microscope Humanscope plus GmbH	Complete stage adjustment assembly	Pieces
Microscope Humanscope plus GmbH	Complete Stage	Pieces
Microscope	Halogen lamp holder	Pieces
Microscope	Bulbs 12V20W	Pieces
Microscope	Variable resistors for Microscope 470K ohms	Pieces
Microscope	Variable resistors for Microscope 20K ohms	Pieces
Microscope	Variable resistors for Microscope 10K ohms	Pieces
Microscope	Halogen lamps 6V20W	Pieces
Microscope	Eye piece	Pieces
Microscope	Blue filter	Pieces
Microscope	Microscope optical and objective Lens cleaning solution( 99% isopropyl alcohol)	Pieces
Microscope, generic	Microscope optical and objective Lens cleaning tissue	Pieces
Gloves.	Latex examination gloves.	box
1.5 Centrifuge		

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Centrifuge EBA 20	Motor, single phase.	Pieces
Centrifuge EBA 20	Control board, part number 5200.	Pieces
Centrifuge EBA 20	Carbon brush, part number CB-203	pair
Centrifuge, EBA 20	Opener, manual key	Pieces
		Pieces
Centrifuge, EBA 200	Motor, single phase.	
Centrifuge, EBA 200	Control board, part number 52016	Pieces
Centrifuge, EBA 200	Carbon brush	pair
Centrifuge, EBA 200	Opener, manual key	Pieces
Centrifuge, Thermo CL10	Power board	Pieces
Centrifuge, EBA	Timer 0 to 60 minutes	Pieces
Centrifuge EBA 8S.	Carbon brush	pair
Centrifuge, EBA 200	Motor, single phase.	Pieces
Centrifuge, EBA 20	Opener, manual key	Pieces
Centrifuge	power input port for centrifuge	Pieces
Centrifuge	I FN2070-3-06 3A@40C 110v/250V EMC Line	Pieces
Centrifuge	Speed controler	Pieces
Centrifuge Hettich EBA 200	Control panel	Pieces
centrifuge C854/6 REMI ELEKTRO	Screws with nuts	Pieces
Manual Centrifuge Model:xxxxxxxx	Cups & Holder	Pieces
Manual Centrifuge Model:xxxxxxxx	Handle with Lock	Pieces
Centrifuge H-1200F Kokusan	EMC line filter	Pieces
Centrifuge 1206 Hettich	Mains electronic board	Pieces
Centrifuge Labofuge 200 thermofisher scientific	Mains electronic board	Pieces
Centrifuge REMI	Brake switch 8A 250V Double pole	Pieces
Centrifuge REMI	Contactor relay swich 2NC 2NO terminals coil 240V	Pieces
Manual Centrifuge	Handles and basket set complete	Pieces
1.6 Suction Machines	'	
Hospivac Sucion	Suction pump	pieces
Machine		
Hospivac Sucion	Power board.	pieces
Machine		
Hospivac Sucion Machine	Suction Bottle	pieces
Hospivac Sucion	Double pole switch, 25A	pieces

1,0,000		
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Double pole switch, 25A	Pieces
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Air filter, pair	set
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Colletion bottle, 200ml	Pieces
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	ON/OF Switch	Pieces
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	2-way changeover valve	Pieces
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Flow control valve	Pieces
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Suction tube, pair	set
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Power board	Pieces
Wanrooemed YX980D Suction Machine	Pressure gauge, 0-680mmHg	Pieces
SAM 14 Suction machine	Bacterial filter	Pieces
SAM 14 Suction machine	Colletion bottle, 2 Lt. with float valve system	Pieces
SAM 14 Suction machine	ON/OF Switch	Pieces
SAM 14 Suction machine	2-way changeover valve	Pieces
SAM 14 Suction machine SAM 14 Suction	Flow control valve  Suction tube, pair	Pieces Pieces
machine SAM 14 Suction	Pressure gauge, 0-650mmHg	Pieces
machine 1.7 Baby Incubator		
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. YP100 Baby incubatoor	Fuse, 160mA	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. YP100 Baby incubatoor	Power control baord	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. YP100 Baby incubatoor	Coarse particle filter	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. YP100 Baby incubatoor	Fan for Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. YP100 Baby incubatoor	Pieces

Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. YP100 Baby incubatoor	Power cord+British standard top plug+ Socket outlet to IEC320 C20, 16A, 250V, or like I-SHENG 15A/250V, E55943.	Pieces
Wooden infant incubator	100W 240V Bulbs	Pieces
Infant incubator	Heat resistant ceramic lamp holders	Pieces
Infant incubator	Canopy covers	Pieces
Baby incubator BIN- 3000B	Resuable Skin temperature sensor Compatibilty 2 pin single notch	Pieces
Baby incubator BI-3000	Resuable Skin temperature Compatibilty universal1/4" plug	Pieces
Baby incubator A200 Contrex	Resuable Skin temperature sensor compatibility 4 pins single notch	Pieces
Baby incubator A200 Contrex	Complete Temperature controller	Pieces
1.8 Radiant Warmer and	Phototherapy Unit	
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer	Main power supply board	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer	Power cord with British standard top plug+ Socket outlet to IEC320 C20, 16A, 250V, or like I-SHENG 15A/250V, E55943.	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer	Power control board	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer	Reusale Skin temperature sensor/probe, Mini-DIN 4pin connector to φ10mm disk sensor, white color cable for neonates	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer	Heater element for Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer, 600VA/240V	Pieces
Ningbo David Medical Devices Co. Ltd. HKN-90 Radiant Warmer	Digital timer display clock	Pieces
Con-Trex Medical Systems XHZ-90 Phototherapy Unit	Pair of Blue UV flouroscent tube, like YZ20BT 132 20W, tube with 2-pins/G13 base	set
Con-Trex Medical Systems XHZ-90 Phototherapy Unit	Digital timer display clock	Pieces
Baby warmer Con-trex IR200	Temperature controller, complete assembly with a resusble temperature sensor	Pieces
Baby warmer Lotus BN- 100A	Reusable 2 pin skin temperature sensor with a single notch	Pieces

	Backup Batteries 12V45AH	Pieces
Radiant warmer Wallaby MTTS	Resuable Skin temperature Compatibilty 5 pins single notch	Pieces
Radiant warmer FXQ-3	Resuable Skin temperature Compatibilty 2 pins single notch	Pieces
Radiant warmer Drager Babytherm 8004	Resuable Skin temperature Compatibilty 2 pins single notch	Pieces
Radiant warmer Drager Babytherm 8004	Heating Element	Pieces
1.9 Oxygen Cylinder and	Accessories	
Oxygen Cylinder	Oxygen cylinder valve CGA540, Female outlet with 3/4"NGT inlet and pressure relief device, 200 Bar minimum	Pieces
Oxygen Cylinder	Oxygen cylinder valve CGA540, Female outlet with 1/2" NGT inlet and pressure relief device, 200 Bar minimum	Pieces
Oxygen Cylinder	Oxygen cylinder valve CGA540, Female outlet with 5/8" BSP inlet and pressure relief device, 200 Bar minimum	Pieces
Oxygen Cylinder	Double gauge, single stage regulator, 0-400 bar; like Saffire, Mubex, ISO 2503, Oxygen regulator, double gauge, single stage, 300 bar service pressure.	Pieces
High pressure oxygen filling hose pipe	Flexible stainless steel braided PTFE oxygen filing horse pipe, Working pressure: 200 bar,	Pieces
	End fitting type: (i) One end; Bullnose, CGA 540, male end/nut swivel; Thread size: 5/8" BSP (0.903 Inch-14NGO-RH, External); and the other end/side; CGA 540, female end/nut; Thread size: 7/8" BSP (1.0975 Inch-14NGO-RH, Internal).	
	Bending radius: 23mm	
	End fitting material: 304 Stainless Steel	
	Length: 1500 mm, minimum	
Pressure regulator	Pressure regulator with gauge, bullnose primary valve and compatible pressure regulators, providing pressure regulated supply; Steel/plated, brass valve, Handle/key operated, Nominal inlet pressure 200 bar, maximum 300 bar, Outlet pressure 4 bar, with integrated manometer, 0–250 bar, Safety over-pressure release valve and Supplied with flowmeter.	Pieces

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Integrated Pressure regulator	All-in-one cylinder valve providing direct attachment to the cylinder with adjustable flow rate; Steel/plated brass valve, 6 mm barbed and BS 5682 Schrader outlets, Integrated open/close valve, outlet nominal pressure 4 bar, Inlet pressure 250 bar, Integrated refill valve ISO 5145/CGA 540 compliant, Integrated manometer, covering the full nominal pressure range of 200–200 bar for integral valve cylinders, Integrated flowmeter and Safety over-pressure release valve.	Pieces
Flowmeter with humidifeir bottle	Thorpe tube flowmeter with humidifier resuable bottle and DISS/CGA 540 connector.	Pieces
Flowmeter with 2 humidifeir bottles	Thorpe tube with dual flowmeter from single gas source	Pieces
1.10 Ventillator		
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Oxygen Sensor	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Bacterial and viral filter	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Inlet air filter pad (pack of 6 pcs)	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Outlet Muffler Assy	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Air Inlet Muffler Assy	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Annual Preventive Maintenance (PM) Kit (includes, filters, 12V/9AH, deep discharge gel battery, Air inlet filter, Air inlet muffler, Air outlet muffler, Low pressure oxygen filter, Filter adapter and filter, ON/OFF switch cover kit, Cooling Fan Air filter and o-ring for air inlet filter, etc)	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	GE Ivent 201E Membrane Keypad	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Filter Adapter	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Power suply board	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Low Pressure Oxygen Filter	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Expiratory flow sensor	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Breathing Valve	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Fuse 3.15A/250V	Pieces
GE Ivent 201E, Ventillator	Oxygen sensor Adapter	Pieces

Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator Maquet/Getinge Servo-I	Expiratory cassette  Expiratory cassette membrane	Pieces Pieces
Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator	Nozzle unit for gas modules	Pieces
Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator	Filter for oxygen cell	Pieces
Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator	Oxygen cell	Pieces
Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator	Filter for inspiration pressure transducer	Pieces
Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator	Filters for the gas modules	Pieces
Maquet/Getinge Servo-I Ventilator	Bacterial filter	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Oxygen Inlet Filter, 65 micron sintered bronze	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	12V, 6AH sealed gel, deep cycle battery like 12 VDC HC1221W battery type.	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Fuse 2A/250VAC rating slow acting	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Room air inlet particle filter.	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	MCV-AUXBAT external battery pack,	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Heat/Moisture Exchanger (HME) filter pack (50pcs)	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Exhalation valve consists of a plastic main body, silicone disc, top cover, and securing ring.	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Gradian CCV Main Limb, Control and Pressure Lines	Pieces
Gradian CC Ventilator	Single limb breathing circuit complete with a main limb, control line, pressure line, exhalation valve, and Heat/Moisture Exchange (HME) filter	Pieces

Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Mindray adult NIBP cuff, resuable	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Mindray peadiatric NIBP cuff, resuable	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Mindray resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, Adult	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Mindray resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, neonatal	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Mindray NIBP cuff tubing adapter (Adult tubing to Neonatal), resuable	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Mindray NIBP tubing, Adult/Infant/Neonate with connectors, 3m	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	Masimo Adult, SpO2 resuable sensor	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	6-pin Nellcor SpO2 cable (90 degrees)	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	SpO2 cable 7-pin	Pieces
Mindray MEC-1200 Patient Monitor	SpO2 cable 8-pin (Nellcor)	Pieces
Schiller Truscope III- Portable Patient Monitor	SpO2 sensor and cable	Pieces
Schiller Truscope III- Portable Patient Monitor	NIBP Cuff	Pieces
Schiller Truscope III- Portable Patient Monitor	Temperature Sensors	Pieces
Schiller Truscope III- Portable Patient Monitor	ECG Electrodes	Pieces
Patient monitor OSEN 9000	Resuable Adult SpO2 sensors compartibility 6pins single notch	Pieces
Patient monitor Perlong PDJ 5000	Neonatal SPO2 sensor	Pieces
Patient monitor Perlong PDJ 5000	Resuable Adult SpO2 sensors compartibility 6pins single notch	Pieces
Patient monitor	SpO2 sensors compartibility 5pins double notch	Pieces
Patient monitor	Complete SpO2 and ECG sensors compatibility DB3 with a single notch Adult	Pieces
		<del></del>

Patient monitor COMEN	Complete Resuable Adult SPO2 & ECG sensors	Pieces
C80	compatibility 12pins single notch	
Patient monitor COMEN	Power supply unit Output12V5A	Pieces
C80		
Patient monitor COMEN 8000E	Power supply unit Output12V5A	Pieces
Patient monitor COMEN 8000E	Screen 12"	Pieces
Patient monitor COMEN 8000E	Complete SpO2 , ECG sensors &Temperature probes compatible.	Pieces
patient monitor PM12D	Resuable Adult SpO2 ,ECG & temperature sensors compartibility 6pins single notch	Pieces
patient monitor Mindry VS800	Backup battery pack	Pieces
patient monitor M3046A Phillips	Power supply	Pieces
Edan X10, X12,iM3 & iM60 Patient Monitors	EDAN adult NIBP cuff, resuable	Pieces
Edan X10, X12,iM3 & iM60 Patient Monitors	EDAN peadiatric NIBP cuff, resuable	Pieces
Edan X10, X12,iM3 & iM60 Patient Monitors	EDAN resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, Adult	Pieces
Edan X10, X12,iM3 & iM60 Patient Monitors	EDAN resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, neonatal	Pieces
Edan X10, X12,iM3 & iM60 Patient Monitors	EDAN NIBP cuff tubing adapter (Adult tubing to Neonatal), resuable	Pieces
Edan X10, X12,iM3 & iM60 Patient Monitors	EDAN NIBP tubing, Adult/Infant/Neonate with connectors, 3m	Pieces
Patient monitor Carescape GE, Dinamap technology, V100.	#Part 633178CR, 6V 2AH Battery.	Pieces
Patient monitor Carescape GE, Dinamap technology, V100.	Resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, Adult	Pieces
Patient monitor Carescape GE, Dinamap technology, V100.	Resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, Adult	Pieces
Patient monitor Carescape GE,Dinamap technology,V100.	Resubale temperature sensor/probe, skin, neonatal	Pieces
Patient monitor Carescape GE, Dinamap technology, V100.	EDAN NIBP cuff tubing adapter (Adult tubing to Neonatal), resuable	Pieces

Balliant and the	AUDD I Is a Add II /I of a I /N a a a day of the annual and 2 and	B
Patient monitor Carescape GE,Dinamap	NIBP tubing, Adult/Infant/Neonate with connectors, 3m	Pieces
technology,V100.		
1.12 Hydraulic Operation	n Table and Delivery Bed	
Delivery bed, MESPA	Hydraulic pump.	Pieces
Delivery bed, MESPA	Hydraulic pump oil, 5Lt. Can	Ltrs
Operating Table,	Hydraulic Pump	Pieces
BICAKCILAR	, ,	
Operating Table, BICAKCILAR	Hydraulic Pump seal	set
Operating Table, Mizuho IKA	Hydraulic Pump.	Pieces
Operating Table, Mizuho IKA	Hydraulic Pump seal	Pieces
Operating table	Operating table brake	Pieces
operating table	Leg handle locking handle	Pieces
operating table	Trendelenburg rod	Pieces
CD4 Analyser PIMMA ALERE	Batteries-1.2V 1900mAh	Pieces
Delivery bed	Hydrualic pumps,complete assembly, manual	Pieces
Operating Table	High gloss spray paint, Black/White (Tin 227gm)	Tins
Examination couches, dental chairs	Synthetic leather, high grade	metres
Examination couches, dental chairs	Sponge	metres
1.13 Anaesthesia Machir	ne	
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Oxygen Sensor	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Flow sensor, positive pressure	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Flow sensor, negative pressure	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Inspiratory flow valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	PEEP control valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Bellows	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Bellows relief valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Drive gas inlet filter	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	PEEP safety valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Supply pressure switch	Pieces

	1	
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Exhalation valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Bellow assembly	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Pneumatic Vent Engine	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Reservior and bleed resistor	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Vapourizer bottle, VEC 7.	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Free breathing flapper valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Free breathing valve O-ring	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Pipeline inlet filter	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Pipeline inletcheck valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Cylinder inlet filter	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Cylinder inlet check valve	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Gel, deep cycle lead-acid battery, 12V/7Ah sealed	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Circuit breaker, 1A, rocker	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Circuit breaker, 2A, rocker	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Circuit breaker, 3A, rocker	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Inlet power supply, 240VAC with line filter 8A circuit breaker	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Inlet power supply, 240VAC with line filter 15A circuit breaker	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Pressure sensor block	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	Control Sample Board	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	ASSY-WXC,Membrane ceramic disk	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, 9100C	#Part PMC1602,Flow sensor connector	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Compressor for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Patient Circuit for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Pulse Oximeter Sensor for UAM	Pieces

Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	SPO2 Sensor Complete with connection cable for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Oxygen sensor for UAM machine	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Oxygen sensor for UAM machine	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Sieve bed for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Cuff Adult for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Cuff Paediatric for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Concentrator service kit for sieve bed for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Oxygen Analyser screen for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Concentrator Air filter for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Compressor service kit for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Concentrator LCD display for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Concentrator light board for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Concentrator main board for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	AVS for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Reservoir bag for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Scavenging hose for UAM	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Oxygen sensor	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Motor control board for UAMV	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Display board for UAMV	Pieces
Anaesthesia Machine, UAM	Power supply for UAMV	Pieces
1.14 Weighing scales	<u></u>	
Adult Weighing scales 762 Seca GmBH	Complete glass covers with all attachments	Pieces
Digital Baby wighing scale	Batteries (C-type)	Pieces
weighing scale Module:xxxxx	Adhensive/Shoe glue	Tins
Adult Weighing scales 762 Seca GmBH	Rubber support for patient standing	Pieces

1.15 Pulse oximeter		
Pulse oximeter CMS60C	SpO2 sensors compatibility 5 pins with a single notch	Pieces
Contec	Adult	
pulse oximeter 300304 Smiths Medical	SpO2 sensors compatibility 9 pins Nelcor type	Pieces
pulse oximeter VS-800 Mindray	Backup battery	Pieces
Pulse oximeter	Back up battery Autocurr smiths	Pieces
Pulse oximeter	Rechargeable Battries 6V 1500MAH/7.2h	Pieces
Pulse oximeter Masimo set ,Rad-G	SpO2 sensors compatibility 12 pins with a single notch Adult	Pieces
1.16 Wheel chairs		
Wheel chairs	Wheel chairs replacement parts kit {2pcs of rear wheels, 2pcs of front castors, 2pcs of foot rest and seat}	Kit
1.17 Diathermy machine		
Diathermy machine Elektrogenesis	Electrical surgical Patient plate	Pieces
Diathermy machine Elektrogenesis	Electrical surgical Monopolar ESU pencils	Pieces
Diathermy machine - ERBE VIO 300s	Electrical surgical Patient plate	Pieces
Diathermy machine - ERBE VIO 300s	Electrical surgical Monopolar ESU pencils	Pieces
Diathermy machine - ERBE VIO 300s	Electrical surgical Bipolar ESU pencils	Pieces
1.18 Nebuliser		
Nebuliser	Medicine cup assembly complete with tubings- comfist	Set
1.19 Infusion pump	<u>I</u>	
Infusion pump Samtronic ST 1000	Drop sensor	Pieces
Slit lamp	12V50W Halogen lamp	Pieces
Oxygen cylinder regulator, single stage.	Oxygen regulator, double gauge, range 0 to 16 bars. Weldability.	Pieces
oxygen wall mounted flowmeter	O-rings	set
Oxygen cylinders	Oxygen cylinder valves DISS Bull nose type horizontal connection	Pieces
CBC counter	Adhesive	Tins
Hemocue Hb301 HEMOCUE,AB	Power Adaptor	Pieces
Hemocue Hb 201+	Power adaptor 12VDC	Pieces

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Angelholm		
2.0 Electrical Accessories	s and Supplies	1
Contactor	Contactor 25A, 240VAC, ABB	Pieces
Contactor	Contactor 35A, 240VAC, ABB	Pieces
Top plug	Top plug 13A, 240VAC, British Make	Pieces
Electrical Cable	Flexible cable 1.5mm sq x 100m	Roll
Electrical cable	Flexible cable 2.5mm sq x 100m	Roll
Asbestors Cable	Asbestors Cable 4mm sq x 100m	Roll
Asbestors Cable	Asbestors Cable 2mm sq x 100m	Roll
Socket outlet	Socket out let, 2-gang, British standard.	Pieces
Socket outlet	Socket outlet Single, British standard	Pieces
Strip connector	15A,240VAC, PVC strip connector	Pieces
Strip connector	20A,240VAC, PVC strip connector	Pieces
Strip connector	25A,240VAC, PVC strip connector	Pieces
Strip connector	25A,240VAC, PVC strip connector	Pieces
Strip connector	30A,240VAC, PVC strip connector	Pieces
Circuit breaker	Circuit breaker, like Crab Tree, 30A/240VAC	Pieces
Circuit breaker	Circuit breaker, like Crab Tree, 20A/240VAC	Pieces
Circuit breaker	Circuit breaker, like Crab Tree, 15A/240VAC	Pieces
Circuit breaker	Circuit breaker, like Crab Tree, 10A/240VAC	Pieces
Electrical fitting	Electrical fitting 5ft, with electronic ballast and 36-40W tube	Pieces
Electrical fitting	Electrical fitting 4ft, with electronic ballast and 11-40W tube	Pieces
Electrical fitting	Electrical fitting 3ft, with electronic ballast and 11-20W tube	Pieces
Changover switch	Changover switch 1 phase, 10A	Pieces
Changover switch	Changover switch 3 phase, 32A	Pieces
Stabilizers	240 Volts, 500Watts	Pieces
Stabilizers	240 Volts, 1000Watts	Pieces
Fuse	Fuses 13A, 250VAC	Pieces
Fuse	Fuses 5A, 250VAC	Pieces
Fuse	Fuses 2A, 250VAC	Pieces
Insulating tape	Insulating tape, Red colour	Pieces
Insulating tape	Insulating tape, Yellow colour	Pieces
Insulating tape	Insulating tape, Black colour	Pieces
Kettle heating element	Kettle heater element with round plug, 2kW/ 240VAC	Pieces

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

<del></del>	T	
Thread seal tape	Seal tapes (Thread tape), PTFE Teflon type, 10.5m x 12mm	Pieces
Oil, penetrating	Penetrating oil WD-40	Pieces
Step down transformer and power stabilizer	Step down transformer, 240VAC/110VAC, 2kW	Pieces
Step down transformer	Step down transformer, 240VAC/24V, 48V, 12V, 110VAC, 100W, 200w and 300w centre tapped	Pieces
Voltage regulator	I	
Voltage regulator svc- 1500VA & JACOBS JBS- WN1000W	Voltmeter	Pieces
Stabilizer	Voltage regulator Output 240VAC 1KVA	Pieces
Voltage stabilizer	Voltage regulator Output 240VAC 2KVA	Pieces
Voltage stabilizer	Voltage regulator Output 240VAC 3KVA	Pieces
Voltage stabilizer	Voltage regulator Output 240VAC 4KVA	Pieces
Voltage stabilizer	Voltage Stabilizer with both 110/240V	Pieces
UPS & Batteries		
Batteries	Batteries, 12V5AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V9AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V12AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V18AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V28AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V50AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V100AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Batteries, 12V200AH/20Hr, Maintenance free, AGM	Pieces
Batteries	Bateries, 12V50AH Flooded	Pieces
Batteries	Bateries, 12V75AH Flooded	Pieces
UPS Eaton, APC DX6000H, 3000	Batteries Maintenance free AGM type 12V9AH	Pieces
Batteries, like Leoch or	Battery 12V, 200AH Deep Cycle	Pieces

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Vision		
Batteries, like Leoch or Vision	Battery 12V, 150 AH Deep Cycle	Pieces
Batteries, like Leoch or Vision	Battery 12V, 27AH or 36 AH Deep Cycle	Pieces
Batteries, like Leoch or Vision	Battery 12V, 9 OR 12 AH, Deep cycle.	Pieces
Batteries	Backup Batteries 12V45AH	Pieces
Charger	12v Battery charger	Pieces
Ultrasound PHILIPS	CMOS Battery	Pieces
Dura Cells, AAA	Cells, AAA ,In 4pcs	packet
Dura Cells, AA	Cells, AA,In 4pcs	packet
Cells	Dura Cell 9V Rechargeable	Pieces
Cells	Dura Cell 9V Non-rechargeable	Pieces
2.1 Refrigeration Spare P	arts and Supplies	
Refrigerant Gas	Refrigerant R22/R407 (METRON), 13.6Kg	Pieces
Refrigerant Gas	Gas R134a, 13.6Kg (ARKEMA) can	Pieces
Refrigerant Gas	Gas R404A, 13.6Kg (ARKEMA) can	Pieces
Refrigerant Gas	Refrigerant R 410a, 13.6Kg can	Pieces
Refrigerant Gas	Refrigerant R290 (Propane) gas, 13Kg can	Pieces
Compressor	Danfoss Compressor, 1/4 HP	Pieces
Compressor	Danfoss Compressor, 1/5 HP	Pieces
Compressor	Danfoss Compressor, 1/6 HP	Pieces
Compressor	Refrigeration oil, 4 Ltrs, SUNUSSO.	Ltrs
Compressor	Mortuary compressor, 1.5 HP, Danfoss.	Pieces
Compressor	Compressor, 1.5 HP ( Air Conditioner)	Pieces
Copper brazing rod	Brazing rod (Copper)	Pieces
Brazing powder	Brazing powder (Flux)	tin
Brass brazing rod	Brazing rod (brass )	Pieces
Charging valve	Fridge charging Valves	Pieces
Mapp Gas	Brazing Gas 453.6gm.	tin
Compressor	Compressor, 2HP (Mortuary fridge)	Pieces
Refrigerator thermostat	Digital thermostat, +50°c to -50°C (Elwell), Single probe	Pieces
Refrigerator thermostat	Digital thermostat, +50°c to -50°C (Elwell) double probe	Pieces
Fridge Digital Thermostat	Fridge Digital Thermostat, power input 12VDC.	Pieces
Fridge Condenser	Fridge condenser, Air cooled, Steel 1/6 HP	Pieces

Fridge Evaporator Plate	Fridge Evaporator Plate with capillary tube and copper ends, 1/5 HP	Pieces
Fridge evaporator Plate	Fridge evaporator Plate with capillary tube and copper end , 1/6 HP	Pieces
Refrigerator filter drier	Filter drier 1/4 inch	Pieces
Refrigerator capillary tube	Capillary tube 1/4 HP x 30m roll	roll
Refrigerator oil	Refrigeration oil, 4 Ltrs.	tin
Fridge Evaporator fan	Fridge Evaporator fan, Rotary type, power input 220VAC, 50Hz, 26W.	Pieces
Refrigerator	Fridge Guard 6A	Pieces
Compressor	Compressor rotary 24000 BTU/H	Pieces
Compressor	Compressor 18000 BTU/H	Pieces
Air conditioner	Indoor Unit, 18000 & 24000 BTU/H	set
compressor		
Automatic Voltage Supply (AVS)	AVS 120-250VAC/30A	Pieces
Remote control	Universal remote controller	Pieces
Air conditioner/ Mortuary insulation material	Armaflex pipe insulation internal diameter 1/4 inch x 2m length	Pieces
Air conditioner/ Mortuary insulation material	Armaflex pipe insulation internal diameter 1/6 inch x 2m length	Pieces
Air conditioner/ Mortuary insulation material	Armaflex pipe insulation internal diameter 3/8 inch x 2m length	Pieces
Mortuary Fridge drier	Filter drier 3/8 inch.	Pieces
Mortuary Fridge solenoid valve	Refrigerant solenoid valve 3/8 inch	set
Mortuary Fridge Expansion valve	Expansion valves, TEX2 & TEX3	Pieces
Mortuary Fridge condenser Fan	Condenser Fan, 120W, 220V (37cm) fan frame diameter.	Pieces
Mortuary Fridge evaporator	Evaporator 1.5 HP	set
Brazing rod	Brass rod, round	Pieces
Brazing rod	Square copper rod	Pieces
Araldite sealant	Araldite sealant, slow bonding (Pair)	Pieces
Refrigerator	Fridge guards sollatek	Pieces
Refrigerator	Copper tubes 5/16" for refrigerator	Pieces
Refrigerator	Charging line for refilling gas for refrigerator	Pieces
Refrigerator	Compressor direct tester for refrigerator	Pieces

Refrigerator	Overlaod relay for refrigeration relay switches	Pieces
Refrigerator	Temperature controller	Pieces
Laboratory evaporator	Rotary evaporator fan with cover	Pieces
Air conditioner	AVS 30A Sollatek	Pieces
Air conditioner	Compressor rotary 24000 BTU/H	Pieces
Air conditioner	Compressor 18000 BTU/H	Pieces
Air conditioner	Indoor Unit , 18000 & 24000 BTU/H	set
Air conditioner	Universal remote controller	Pieces
Air	Amerflex, 1/4 inch.	Pieces
conditioner/Mortuary.		
Air	Amerflex, 1/6 inch.	Pieces
conditioner/Mortuary.	Amountless 2/0 in the	Diagram
Air conditioner/Mortuary.	Amerflex, 3/8 inch.	Pieces
Mortuary Fridge.	Filter drier 3/8 inch.	Pieces
Mortuary Fridge.	Refrigerant solenoid valve 3/8 .	set
Refrigerator B medical	Thermostat	Pieces
systems ML380C		
Solenoid valve	Solenoid valve 12-24V 5A	Pieces
2.2 Generator spare part	s	
Generator	Batteries 12V70AH	Pieces
Generator	Battery terminal connectors for Generator battery 12V100AH	Pieces
Generator	Oil filters	Pieces
Generator	Fuel filters	Pieces
Generator	Air cleaner	Pieces
Generator	Fuel hose pipes	Pieces
Generator	Voltage meter	Pieces
Generator	Current meters	Pieces
Generator	Battery charging systems	Pieces
Generator	Clamps	Pieces
Generator	Batteries, 12V100AH/20Hr	Pieces
Generator	Batteries, 12V75AH/20Hr	Pieces
2.3 Solar Systems Spare I	Parts	
Solar Charge Regulators	Solar charge regulator, like Steca, PRS3030, 30A	Pieces
Power Inverter	Pure sinewave Inverter, 12V/500W, with reverse polarity and overload protection.	Pieces
Power Inverter	Pure sinewave Inverter, 24V/600W, with reverse polarity and overload protection.	Pieces
_		

Solar Panel	Solar Panel 250W, 24V, Mono/poly crystalline	Pieces
Solar Panel	Solar Panel 200W, 12V, Mono/poly crystalline	Pieces
Solar Panel	Solar Panel 150W, 12V, Mono/poly crystalline	Pieces
Solar Panel	Solar Panel 100W, 12V, Mono/poly crystalline	Pieces
Bolts and Nuts	Bolts and Nuts, D11 to D16, 4 inch.	Pieces
Bolts and Nuts	Bolts and Nuts, D10, 6 inch	Pieces
Screws, self-tapping	Screws, self-tapping, 1.5 inch., Box (100Pcs)	Pieces
Capacitor	Capacitor 10μ &15μF, 450VAC	Pieces
Screws, self-tapping	Screws, self-tapping, 2 inch., Box (100Pcs)	Pieces
12V/200AH Deep Cycle Battery	Deep Cycle Lead acid Battery 12V, 200AH, 10HR, 1800 cycles at 30% Depth of Discharge (DOD) and 1200 cycles at 50% DOD; like Vision 6FM200P-X	Pieces
12V/150AH Deep Cycle Battery	Deep Cycle Lead acid Battery 12V, 150AH, 10HR, 1800 cycles at 30% Depth of Discharge (DOD) and 1200 cycles at 50% DOD.	Pieces
12V/27-29AH Deep Cycle Battery	Deep cycle Lead acid Battery 12V, 27-29AH, 10HR, 1800 cycles @30% DOD and 1200 cycles @ 50% DOD.	Pieces
12V/36-40AH Deep Cycle Battery	Deep cycle Lead acid Battery 12V, 36-40AH, 10HR, 1800 cycles @30% DOD and 1200 cycles @ 50% DOD.	Pieces
12V/9-12AH Deep Cycle Battery	Deep cycle Lead acid Battery 12V, 9-12AH, 10HR, 1800 cycles @30% DOD and 1200 cycles @ 50% DOD.	Pieces
12V/ 20Ah Deep Cycle Battery We Care Solar suitcase	Deep cycle Lithium Ferrous Phosphate battery 12V, 20Ah, Maximum capacity 256 Watt-hours	Pieces
Dry Cells, AAA	Dry Cells, AAA, 4pcs, like Dura Cell	packet
Dry Cells, AA	Dry Cells, AA, 4pcs, like Dura Cell	packet
Dry Cell 9V	Cell 9V	Pieces
Operation Table	High gloss spray paint, Black/White (Tin 227gm)	Tin
2.4. Maintenance Supplie	Les and Personal Protection Equipment (PPE)	
Disinfector	Disinfector, like Saraya Alsoft V, 1Lt.	Bottle.

Face masks Model NHD- FMO2R	KN95, a box of fifty pieces(Nytil)	box
Liquid soap	Liquid soap (hand wash), 5 Lt	Tin
Gauze	Gauze, roll	Pieces
Gloves	Gloves, rubber heavy duty	Pieces
Gloves	Gloves, latex rubber non alergic	box
Protective gear	Protective gear (trouser and matching jacket)	Pieces
Trocedive gear	Treceditie gear (crouser and matering jacket)	l ledes
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes Size 7 (41)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 8 (42)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 9 (43)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 10 (44)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 6 (40)	Pieces
	2.5. Laundry Equipment Spare parts	
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Board, Main Control, TCS2010 D TYPE - Bacsoft, SRV000- 0490	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Board, I/O Extension, Bacsoft, SRV000-0488	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Full Color graphical display 3.5" - Contains 2 discs, THE002-0082	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Safety Valve, ½", EPDM Seat, 3.5 bar, 50 psi, SVL029- 0125	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Safety Valve, ASME V/PED, 3/4"MPTx1"FPT, Brass Body, SVL029-0077	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Safety Valve, ½", EPDM Seat, 2.8 bar, 40 psi, SVL029- 0113	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Piston, Hydro-Pneumatic, Assy., 50/625, Right for Vertical Door, PNE195-4001	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Piston, Hydro-Pneumatic, Assy., 50/625, Left for Vertical Door, PNE195-4003	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Heating Element, Immersion, Threaded, 415V/400V, 1¼"x370 mm,3x2000W, HEA008-0036	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	PSU,DIN Rail,24VDC,1.2A,30W, ELE035-0216	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	PSU,DIN Rail,24VDC,4.2A,100W, ELE035-0217	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Heat Exchanger, 1/2", K30x20, ARM100-0247	Pieces

r <del> </del>		T
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Thermostat, Safety, 300°C ,16A , 230V, THE005-0040	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gasket, Kit, Air-Spring Valve, ½", 7010, Schubert, VLV171-0011	Kit
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gasket, Kit, Air-Spring Valve, ¾", 7010, Schubert, VLV171-0012	Kit
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gasket, Replacement Kit, Air-Spring Angle Seat Valve, ½", VLV171-0023	Kit
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gasket, Replacement Kit, Air-Spring Angle Seat Valve, ¾", VLV171-0024	Kit
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Filter,Air, 0.01m, ½", FIL175-0039	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Circuit Interrupter, P3-63, 3+N poles, 63A, 37KW, Moeller, ELE035-0015	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Check Valve, Swing, ¾", NPT, St.St., CK-6, ARM172-0020	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Check Valve, Swing, ½", NPT, St.St., CK-6, ARM172-0018	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Check Valve, Spring Disk, ¼", St.St., Mondeo, ARM172-0007	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Steam Trap, , ½", Spirax Sarco, without bypass, ARM100-0267	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Pressure Reducer, Steam, 1/2", Miyawaki, ARM029-0006	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Steam Trap, 1/2", with bypass, N125WSLR, NICHOLSON, ARM100-0070	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Electronic Level Regulator, Two Regulation Units, 230V, CTO201-0198	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Pump, Vacuum, Water Ring, V30-55.0079, Cast iron body, Brass impeller, PUM057-0096	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Contactor, DILM9 24VDC, ELE034-0047	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Switch, Push button, mushroom, contact, ELE035-0135	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gauge, Pressure, Steam, 0-90 psi, 2.5" with Art Word "GENERATOR", GAU029-0050	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gauge, Pressure, Steam, 0-60 psi, 2.5", GAU029-0003	Pieces
Autoclave Tuttnauer 5596 1V-EP	Gauge, Pressure, Air,0-12 Bar, 1/4", GAU029-0012	Pieces

Gauge, Pressure, Steam, -30+60 psi, 2.5", GAU029-0023	Pieces
Electrode, water level, 1/4" NPT, 300mm, SRV000-0517	Pieces
Electrode, water level, 1/4" BSP, 240mm, SRV000-0521	Pieces
Electrode, water level, 1/4" NPT, 175mm, SRV000-0502	Pieces
Replace HMI 7" Model MT8070iH + S.W, SRV000-0495	Pieces
Panel printer, Thermal, 24 Columns, THE002-0051	Pieces
Transducer, Pressure, 0-4 Bar abs, THE006-0006	Pieces
	Pieces
Flexible pipe EPDM DIA 50 1.470,3940MANICD45	Pieces
Motorised door look flipper, 6140203X	Pieces
Kit cabling for motorised door lock, 6140205X	Pieces
Belt SPAX, 3939SPAX2360	Pieces
Drain Valve DOD 3inch Normally Open 220V, 2754DODNO322	Pieces
Heating Element 4000W, 2950RF140220	Pieces
Spacer LM 40, 940929	Pieces
Temparature Sensor PT 1000 Class B, 2950SENOPT1	Pieces
Door Gasket, 4110102X	Pieces
Unbalance Micro switch, 2950MI865601	Pieces
Servo Control valve 1,1/2, 2950ES112 NCA	Pieces
Belt XPA1250, 3939CTICA048	Pieces
Belt XPA1900, 3939CPA1900	Pieces
Air Filter ES10/34 IM7 IMESA, 4130406A	Pieces
Key Pad ES 10/34 IM7 IMESA, 4091001X	Pieces
	Electrode, water level, 1/4" NPT, 300mm, SRV000-0517  Electrode, water level, 1/4" BSP, 240mm, SRV000-0521  Electrode, water level, 1/4" NPT, 175mm, SRV000-0502  Replace HMI 7" Model MT8070iH + S.W, SRV000-0495  Panel printer, Thermal, 24 Columns, THE002-0051  Transducer, Pressure, 0-4 Bar abs, THE006-0006  Flexible pipe EPDM DIA 50 1.470,3940MANICD45  Motorised door look flipper, 6140203X  Kit cabling for motorised door lock, 6140205X  Belt SPAX, 3939SPAX2360  Drain Valve DOD 3inch Normally Open 220V, 2754DODNO322  Heating Element 4000W, 2950RF140220  Spacer LM 40, 940929  Temparature Sensor PT 1000 Class B, 2950SENOPT1  Door Gasket, 4110102X  Unbalance Micro switch, 2950MI865601  Servo Control valve 1,1/2, 2950ES112 NCA  Belt XPA1250, 3939CTICA048  Belt XPA1900, 3939CPA1900  Air Filter ES10/34 IM7 IMESA, 4130406A

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Turneble Division 500.4	INAT Display Libraria (EMEC) 200001000147	Diagon
Tumble Dryer, ES34	IM7 Display + Insulation Kit(ES), 2950DISESIM7	Pieces
Tumble Dryer, ES34	Scheda Rel e' Gicar per secondo inverter ES, 2952CH16IM7	Pieces
Tumble Dryer, ES34	Electronic Board IM7 with Clock, 2952SCHEMIM7	Pieces
Tumble Dryer, ES34	Remote Control Switch B6-30-01 220-240/40-450, 2950INVIB6001	Pieces
Tumble Dryer, ES34	Mincontatore B6-30-01, 2950MIMM0408	Pieces
Tumble Dryer, ES34	Thermic Relay T16 1,7A-2,3A INC+1NA, 2950RETT162V3	Pieces
Ironer, FI 1500-33	Sensore magnetico E510 1VDA 0146 N.A, 2950SENSM510	Pieces
2.5 General Spare Parts	s and consumables.	
White board	White board 1600CM X 110CM	Pieces
Top plug	Top plugs 13 A, British Make	Вох
Heating element	Kettle element with round plug	Pieces
Thread tape	Seal tapes (Thread tape)	Pieces
Oil, penetrating	Penetrating oil WD-40	Pieces
Power cords	Medical grade power cords for medical equipment- UK type	Pieces
Switches	ON/OFF switch 5A 250V	Pieces
Soldering wire	Soldering wire	Rolls
Bolts and Nuts	Bolts and Nuts, D11 to D16, 4 inch.	Pieces
Bolts and Nuts	Bolts and Nuts, D10, 6 inch	Pieces
Bolts and Nuts	Bolts and Nuts, D6 to D8, 4 inch.	Pieces
Bolts and Nuts	bolts(assorted) 8x32, 6x 25, 12x100	Вох
Screws, self-tapping	Screws, self-tapping, 1.5 inch., Box (100Pcs)	Вох
Screws, self-tapping	Screws, self-tapping, 2 inch., Box (100Pcs)	Вох
Capacitors	Capacitor 10 &15mf, 450 vac	Pieces
Lubricant	Lubricant Grease	Tins
Cleaning agent	Foam cleaning agent	Tins
Top plugs	Top plugs rating 13A250V black	Pieces
Aradite/epoxy	Aradilte/ epoxy	Pieces
Gasket maker	Gasket maker silicon	Tins
Disinfector	Disinfector, like Saraya Alsoft V, 1Lt.	Bottles
Liquid soap	Liquid soap (hand wash), 5 Ltrs	Tin
Gauze	Gauze, roll	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 6mm by 30mm 2A 250A	Pieces
		•

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 6mm by 30mm 8A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 6mmby 30mm 10A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 6mmby 30mm 15A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 2A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 3A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 4A250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 5A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 6A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 7A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 8A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Glass catridge fuse 5mmx20mm 1A 250A	Pieces
Fuse	Fuses 13A250V for top plug	Pieces
Fuse	Fuse cover holders	Pieces
	-	
2.6. General Welding and	d Painting Spare Parts and consumables.	
Chrome paint	Chrome paint (silver, Grey, white, black)	Pieces
Angle bars	Angle bars 30x30x3mm	Pieces
Angle bars	Angle bars 40x40x5mm	Pieces
Angle bars	Angle bars 50x50x6mm	Pieces
Angle bars	Angle bars 75x75x6mm	Pieces
Paint	Fast dry paint - Plascon	Litres
Thinner	Thinner High gross - Plascon	Litres
Welding rods	Welding rods	Packets
Cutting disk for metal	Cutting disk for metal	Pieces
Grinding disk for metal	Grinding disk for metal	Pieces
Body filler	Body filler	Kgs
Hardner	Hardner	Tins
Cup brush (for grinder)	Cup brush (for grinder)	Pieces
Hack saw blades	Hack saw blades	Pieces
Sand paper	Sand paper	pieces
Scrubbing brush	Scrubbing brush	pieces

Steel wire	Steel wire	Pieces
stainless steel plate	stainless steel plate 2mm.	Pieces
2mm.		
Rivets	Rivets	Packet
ward screens	Prepared cartens/fabric for patient screens 560mm by 1600mm - pack of 4	sets
patient beds	Iron bars	pieces
Delivery bed	Wire Mesh (gauge 8)	pieces
Matresses	Prepared standard mattress covers with a zip	pieces
ward screens	2" Ball type Castor wheels pack of 4	sets
medicine trolleys	swivel Castors 75mm diameter pack of 4	sets
patient trolleys / strechers	swivel Castors 150mm diameter pack of 4	sets
Delivery bed	Hydraulic oil	Litres
Drip stands, Oxygen concentrators, ward screens etc.	Castors	sets
Medicine trolleys	Castors 3"	sets
Patient stretchers	Castors7"	sets
2.7. Personal Protective I	Equipment (PPEs)	
Gloves	Gloves, rubber heavy duty	Pieces
Protective gear	Protective gear (trouser and its jacket with refrectors lines )	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes Size 7 (41)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 8 (42)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 9 (43)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 10 (44)	Pieces
Industrial shoes	Industrial shoes, Size 6 (40)	Pieces
2.8. Tools		
Digital pressure meter	Digital pressure meter for testing Oxygen concetrators and Oxygen pressure regulators	pieces
Tachometer	Non contact tachometer for maintenece of Centrifuges	pieces
Wire brush	Wire Brush for Air conditioner cleaning	pieces
Plastic brush	plastic brush for Air conditioner cleaning	Pieces

Electric Angle grinder	Electric Angle grinder, input 240v AC, 750W, speed 12000rpm, disc diameter 115mm, spindle tread M14	pieces
Codeless drill kit	Codeless drill kit, speed 1500rpm, max. torque 45NM, Chuck capacity 0.8-10mm, Assesories {2pcs of 20V battery pack, 1 piece of 1hr fast charger, 50pcs accessories kit}	pieces
Rivet gun	Hand Rivet gun, manual	pieces
Long nose pliers	Long nose pliers pack of 3 different sizes	sets
Cutting pliers	Diagonal cutting pliers pack of 3 different sizes	sets
Combination pliers	Combination pliers pack of 3 different sizes	sets
Pipe wrench	Pipe wrench 350mm	pieces
Screw driver	screw drivers - 10 pcs-Ingco HKSD1028	sets
Hex key set	Hex key set, long arm 1.5 - 10mm	sets
Hex key set	Hex key set, extra long arm 1.5 - 10mm	sets
Torx key set	Torx key set, long arm, T10-T50	sets
Torx key set	Torx key set, extra long arm, T10-T50	sets
Vice	Bench vice, swivel base size 8"	pieces
Hacksaw	Hacksaw 300mm, with 65mm blade	pieces
Combination spanner set	12pcs combination spanner set, Size:6-24mm-6mm,8mm,10mm,11mm,12mm,13mm,14mm,15mm,17mm,19mm,22mm,24mm	sets
Combination spanner set	12pcs combination spanner set, Size:6-32mm - 6mm,8mm,10mm,12mm,14mm,17mm,19mm,22mm,24 mm,27mm,30mm,32mm	sets
Adjustable wrench	Adjustable wrench, length 150mm, Adjustable clamp size:0-19.2mm	pieces
Adjustable wrench	Adjustable wrench, length 250mm, Adjustable clamp size:0-35mm	pieces
Lithium-Ion impact driver	Lithium-Ion impact driver, Brushless motor, Voltage: 20V, Hex shank: 6.35mm, No-load speed: 0-1300/0-2100rpm, Impact rate: 0-2000/0-3300bpm, Max torque: 170Nm, Accessories - 2 Pcs screwdriver bits, 3 Pcs nut setters, 2 Pcs 2.0Ah battery pack, 1 Pcs charger	pack
Electric blower	Electric Blower, 240v AC, 0-18000 RPM, brushless	Pieces
Painting spray gun	Painting spray gun, Electric	Pieces

Painting spray gun	Painting spray gun, Air driven	pieces
Soldering gun	Soldering gun	pieces
Tool kit	Tool kit, mechanical (Refer to Operation manual for RWs, 2nd Edition, August 2020. Volume I. Page 124)	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit, Electrical (Refer to Operation manual for RWs, 2nd Edition, August 2020. Volume I. Page 125)	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit, electronics (Refer to Operation manual for RWs, 2nd Edition, August 2020. Volume I. Page 126)	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit, Medical Equipment (Refer to Operation manual for RWs, 2nd Edition, August 2020. Volume I. Page 127)	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit, Plumber (Refer to Operation manual for RWs, 2nd Edition, August 2020. Volume I. Page 128)	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit, Refrigeration (Refer to Operation manual for RWs, 2nd Edition, August 2020. Volume I. Page 129)	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit,Carpentry	Kit
Tool kit	Tool kit, Civil	Kit
Tool kit	Biosafety cabinet testing and calibration toolkit	Kit
Welding machine	Welding machine, Heavy duty	Pieces
Welding machine	Welding machine, Portable	Pieces
Welding machine	Gas welding machine	Pieces
Stool	Workshop stool	Pieces
Light intensity meter	Phototherapy light intensity (spectral irradiance) meter	Pieces
Soldering kit	Soldering kit, 2 in 1 rework soldering station with hot air and heat gun	Pieces
Desoldering kit	Desoldering kit, standard	Kit
Spanner set	Spanner set (metric)	Pieces
Spanner set	spanner set (Imperial)	Pieces
Ladder	3-piece extendable ladder/foldable ladder	Pieces
Air compressor	Air compressor	Pieces

**Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements** 

Spray gun	Spray gun	Pieces
Power supply	AC/DC regulated power supply, DC to DC convertor	Pieces
Hydrometer	Hydrometer	Pieces
Battery tester	battery tester	Pieces
Tool kit	Threading tool kit	Kit
Analyzer	Ventilator/Anaesthesia analyzer	Pieces
Analyzer	Automated electrical safety analyzer	Pieces
Analyzer	Portable oxygen analyzer	Pieces
Current tester	Ultrasound electrical safety transducer leakage current tester	Pieces
NIBP, SpO2, ECG simulator	NIBP, SpO2, ECG simulator	Pieces
Analyzer	Infusion pump analyzer	Pieces
Analyzer	ESU (Electro-Surgical Unit) Analyzer	Pieces
Analyzer	Defibrillator Analyzer	Pieces
mA meter	mA meter	Pieces
manometer	Digital manometer	Pieces
2 Drawers work bench with vice No. 5	2 Drawers work bench with vice No. 5	Pieces
Engraving machine	Engraving machine, electric, heavy duty	Pieces
Drilling machine	13mm chuck, reversible, variable speed, drillig machine, with hammer function, electrical, hand held	Pieces
Drilling machine	13mm chuck, reversible, 2 speed, Portable drilling machine, cordless with spare battery and charger	Pieces
Vice	Vice No. 3	Pieces
Portable generator set	portable generator set, 5KVA minimum	sets
Grinder	Portable grinder	Pieces
Power supply	Dual DC regulated power supply	Pieces
3 phase sequence tester	3 phase sequence tester	Pieces
Mega tester	Mega tester	Pieces

The attached commodity specific conditions will form an integral part of any resulting contract.

#### 2. Delivery and Completion Schedule

#### Procurement Reference Number: JRRH/SPLS/2024-25/00065

The response time shall commence from the date of each call-off order. The Provider shall meet the response times for any call-off order, subject to the limitations in the contract.

Call-off orders may be issued at any time during a period of: contract period

Item	Brief Description	Response Time (days/wks/mths)	Delivery Point/
number	of Supplies or Services		Site
1	Medical spares as above	1 week	Hospital stores

#### 3. Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications

#### Procurement Reference Number: JRRH/SRVS/2023-2024/.....

Column b states the minimum terms of reference and technical specifications of the item(s) required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

The Bidder is to complete column c with the terms of reference and technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state "comply" or "not comply" and give details of the areas of non-compliance.

Supplies -

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
а	В	C
No.		

The Prices should be valid for at least 2 Years

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the terms of reference and technical specification of the items offered in column c and determine whether this meets the minimum specifications or terms of reference in column b. Bidders must complete column c or the bid will be rejected.

For supplies, bidders are required to include technical literature to support the details provided in column c.

Part 2: Section 6 Statement	OI.	Kec	Juirei	nents
-----------------------------	-----	-----	--------	-------

## 4. Drawings

Procurement Reference Number: JRRH/SPLS/2024-2025/00065

List of related Drawings							
Drawing number	Drawing number Drawing name Purpose						

#### 5. Inspections and Tests

Procurement Reference Number: JRRH/SRVS/2023-2024/.....

List of Inspections and	d Tests
Items subject to Inspection and Tests;	
Type of inspection or tests and the standards to be met;	
Location of the inspection or tests;	Hospital
Inspection agency;	Hospital
Timing of the inspection;	At delivery point
Notifications or documentation required from the	
provider;	
Provision of any samples for inspection;	
Cost of the inspection;	
Arrangements and costs for any re-inspection required;	NA
Any other relevant details.	

#### **Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract**

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions					
	The Procurement Reference Number is: JRRH/SPLS/2024-25/00065					
GCC 1.1(i)	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Ministry of Public Service					
GCC 1.1 (g)	The Eligible Countries are those listed in Section 5 of the Bidding Document.					
GCC 1.1 (o)	The Site(s) is/are: Ministry of Public Service					
GCC 1.1	In addition to the definitions in GCC 1.1, the following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:  (p) "Framework Contract" means a contract arrangement for an					
	estimated quantity or minimum value of Supplies or Services at fixed rates, where actual quantities are purchased by means of call-off orders and payment is made for the actual quantities delivered.					
	(q) "Call-Off Order" means an order issued by the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the purchase of specified quantities of the Supplies or Services under a framework contract.					
	(r) "Response Time" means the period for delivery of the Supplies or Services, calculated from the date of a call-off order.					
GCC 2.1(g)	The other documents forming part of the Contract are the call-off orders issued under the Contract.					
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version of Incoterms shall be: Incoterms 2010					
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: English.					
GCC 6.1	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association be jointly and severally liable.					
GCC 8.1	For <b>notices</b> , and the issue of call-off orders, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address shall be:					
	Attention: Head procurement & Disposal Unit					
	Jinja Regional Referral Hospital					
	Address: Nile avenue/ Bax road					

GCC clause	Special Conditions					
reference						
	Town/City: Jinja					
	P.O Box: 43					
	Country: Uganda					
	Telephone: 0434-1220001					
	Electronic mail address: mutebeliving@gmail.com					
	For <u>notices</u> , including call-off orders, the Provider's address shall be:					
	Attention:					
	Street Address:					
	Floor/Room number:					
	Town/City:					
	Postal Code/PO Box:					
	Country:					
	Telephone:					
	Facsimile number:					
	Email address:					
GCC 9.1	The Governing law shall be the law of Uganda.					
GCC 10.2	The formal mechanism for the resolution of disputes shall be: Arbitration					
GCC 11.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 11.1, the quantities specified in the Statement of Requirements are estimated and are not purchased by this contract. The quantity of Supplies or Services to be provided shall be as specified in call-off orders.					
GCC 12.1	The Delivery of the Supplies and Services shall be in accordance with each call-off order. Delivery and Completion shall be within the response times specified in the Bills of Quantities and Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements, calculated from the date of each call-off order.  The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider for					
	each call-off order are:					
GCC 15.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 15.1 and GCC 1.1(d), the Contract Price specified in the Agreement shall be the estimated price payable to the Provider and the actual price payable to the Provider shall be calculated on the basis of the unit prices specified in the Price Schedule and the quantities specified in call-off orders, subject to any minimum value specified in the Statement of Requirements.					
GCC 15.2	The price adjustment shall be: N/A					

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
GCC 16.1	Payment shall be made in full for each call-off order following delivery of the Supplies or Services specified in the call-off order and submission of an invoice and the documents listed in clause 12.1.
GCC 16.3	The payment period shall be: Within 30 days after delivery.
GCC 16.4	The currency(ies) for payments shall be: UGX
GCC 17.1	The Provider shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed on the Provider except for the following: N/A
GCC 17.2	The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed by law in Uganda on the Supplies or Services except for the following: N/A
GCC 18.1	A Performance Security NOT be required.
	The amount of the Performance Security shall be: N/A
	The currency shall be: N/A
GCC 18.3	The forms of acceptable Performance Securities are: N/A
GCC 18.4	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of completion of the Provider's performance obligations under the Contract.
	The Performance Security shall be reduced in value following completion of the Provider's obligations under each call-off order, by an amount proportionate to the value of the contract price represented by the call-off order.
GCC 23.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: Suitable for safe delivery of goods
GCC 24.1	The insurance coverage shall be: N/A
GCC 25.1	The INCOTERM shall be: DDP Ministry of Public Service.
GCC 26.2	The location for conducting inspections and tests shall be: MOPS Stores
GCC 27.1	Liquidated Damages shall not apply if the Provider fails to deliver any or all of the Supplies and Services specified in any call-off order within the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements.
	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 27.1, the amount of liquidated damages shall be calculated as a percentage of the value of the call-off order and shall apply only to the call-off order under which the Provider

## Part 3: Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
	has failed to deliver the Supplies or perform the Services.
	The liquidated damage shall be: 0.5 % of the value of the call-off order per week.
	The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: 5.% of the value of the call-off order. N/A
GCC 28.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: N/A
GCC 28.5	The period within which the Provider shall repair or replace defective Supplies or Services shall be: One Week
GCC 30.1	The amount of aggregate liability shall be: 100%

Section 8: Page 92 of 99 Document: SBD for-Framework-Spare parts

#### **Section 9. Contract Forms**

#### **Table of Forms**

Agreement	<b>9</b> 4
Call-Off Order	96
Performance Security	98
Advance Payment Security	99

## Agreement For a Framework Contract

Procuremen	it Kefe	rence No:							
THIS AGRE	EEME	NT made the	e	day c	of				
between _					of				
(hereinafter	"the	Procuring	and	Disposing	Entity"),	of	the	one part,	and
		_	f					(hereinafter	
Provider"), o	f the o	ther part:							
WHEREAS	the Pr	ocuring and	Disp	osing Entity	invited bio	ds fo	r cer	tain Supplie	s and
Related		_	-	Services	,				viz.,
								an	d has
accepted a B	id by t	he Provider f	for the	provision of	those Supp	olies	and F	Related Servi	ces in
the sum of						(he	ereina	after "the Co	ntract
Price").						_ `			
NOWE	A CODE								

#### NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract referred to.
- 2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the Provider as indicated in this Agreement, the Provider hereby covenants with the Procuring and Disposing Entity to provide the Supplies and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 3. The Procuring and Disposing Entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision of the Supplies and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
- 4. The quantities of Supplies specified in the Statement of Requirements are estimated quantities only and are not purchased by this contract. If the call-off orders under this contract do not result in total orders of the quantities described as estimates, that fact shall not constitute the basis for an equitable adjustment.
- 5. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall order from the Provider all the Supplies specified in the contract that are required to be purchased by the Procuring and Disposing Entity during the period stated below, unless any Supplies are urgently required in an emergency situation and the Provider is unable to deliver such Supplies within the period required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 6. The Procuring and Disposing Entity guarantees to order at least the value of Supplies specified as the minimum value in the Statement of Requirements.
- 7. Any Supplies to be provided under this contract shall be ordered by the issue of calloff orders, which shall be issued by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as Notices in

- accordance with GCC Clause 8, using the format attached to this Agreement. The authorised signatory for call-off orders shall be the official named in SCC Clause 8.
- 8. Call-off orders may be issued at any time during a period of one year from the date of contract indicated above. Any call-off order issued, but not completed, during this period, shall be governed by the Contract in the same way as if it had been completed during that period.
- 9. Call-off orders are subject to the following limitations and exceptions:
  - (a) where the value of a call-off order is less than 2½% of the contract price, the Provider is not obliged to provide the Supplies, provided that the Provider gives the Procuring and Disposing Entity a notice, within three working days of the date of the call-off order, stating its intention not to provide the Supplies;
  - (b) where the value of a call-off order, or the total value of all call-off orders within a period of one month, is more than 25% of the contract price, the Provider shall not be bound by the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements, provided that the Provider gives the Procuring and Disposing Entity a notice, within three working days of the date of the call-off order, stating its inability to deliver the Supplies within the response time and specifying the delivery period which will apply.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and year indicated above.

Signed by	ned by (for the Procuring and Disposing E		
Name:	Position:		
Signed by	(for the Provider)		
Name:	Position:		

#### Call-Off Order Under a Framework Contract

Procuring and Disposing Entity:  Provider:  Date of Call-Off Order:  The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated above issues this call-off order under the framework contract referenced above.  This call-off order is subject to the terms and conditions of the framework contract
framework contract referenced above.  This call-off order is subject to the terms and conditions of the framework contract
<b>S</b>
referenced above. In the event of a conflict, between this call-off order and the contract, the contract shall prevail.
Please proceed with delivery of the Supplies detailed on the attached List of Supplies and Price Schedule, in accordance with the response times specified in the contract.
The total value of this call-off order is
Please confirm your receipt of this call-off order and that you are proceeding with delivery of the Supplies, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract.
Authorised by:
Signature:
Name:
Position:

**Call-Off Order Reference No:** 

# List of Supplies and Price Schedule Procurement Reference No:

Item No	Description of Supplies	Quantity	Unit of Measure	Unit Price	<b>Total Price</b>
			Other add	litional costs	
			VAT @	%	
			Total Pric	ee	

[The Performance Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

#### **Performance Security**

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Performance Security]
Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert name complete of Provider] (hereinafter "the Provider") has undertaken, pursuant to Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day, month and year] to supply [brief description of the Supplies and Related Services] (hereinafter "the Contract").

AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the aforementioned Contract that the Provider shall furnish you with a security [insert type of security] issued by a reputable guarantor for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Provider's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert complete address of Guarantor], (hereinafter the "Guarantor"), have agreed to give the Provider a security:

THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Provider, up to a total of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures] and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Provider to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures] as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This security is valid until the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year]. This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Performance Security]
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Performance Security]

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]
Duly authorised to sign the Performance Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete
name of Financial Institution]
Dated on,[insert date of signing]

[The Advance Payment Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

#### **Advance Payment Security**

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Payment Security]
Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

In accordance with the payment provision included in the Contract, in relation to advance payments, [insert complete name of Provider] (hereinafter called "the Provider") shall deposit with the Procuring and Disposing Entity a security consisting of [indicate type of security], to guarantee its proper and faithful performance of the obligations imposed by said Clause of the Contract, in the amount of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures].

We, the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert full address of Guarantor] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), as instructed by the Provider, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligor and not as surety merely, the payment to the Procuring and Disposing Entity on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the Provider, in the amount not exceeding [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures]. This security shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Payment Security]
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Payment Security]
This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

received by the Provider under the Contract until [insert day, month and year].

Signed: [signatu	ire of person whose	e name and capacity are shown above]
Duly authorised	to sign the Paymen	nt Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete name
of the Financial	Institution]	
Dated on	day of	,[insert date of signing]